" DLRS RECEIVED

MAY 19 2014
#* PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

e 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No. 1545-0047

012_

Department of the Treasury
Intesnat Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return 1o satisfy state reporting requirements.
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning QUL 1, 2012 andending JUN 30, 2013
B checkit |G Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable;
e | Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities
Nomee Dolng Business As_Maine Coast Memorial Hospital 01-0198331
o Number and street {or P.0. box it mall is not delivered to streef address) Room/svite | E Telephone number
femin- | 50 Union Street ‘ 207-664-5311
renenie City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G_Gross receipts 82,563,536,
{Joeere=1 Ellsworth, ME 04605 H(a) Is this a group retum
pending ¥
F Name and address of principal officerCharles Therrien for affiliates? [_Jves (XINo
same ag C above Hib}) Are afl affiliates included? [ ves [.] No
| Tax-exempt status: 1 X1 #01(c)(3) L 501{c) ( ) {inserino,) ] 4947{)(1) or L_l5a7 If "No,® attach a tist. (see Instructions)
J Website: » www .mcmhospital.org H(c) Group exemption number P>
K_Form of organization: LX) Corporation [ Trust || Association [ | Other B> | L Year of formation: 19 6 4} M Stats of legat domiclie: ME

1 Brielfly describse the organization’s misslon or most significant activities: The Ho spi tal 1s a not-for -prof it
entity established to provide health care services through its acute
2 Checkthis box P L_lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 26% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) B e e e 21
4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part V), line 1b) 16
§ Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2012 (Part V, line2a) 793
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .. ... 86
7 a Total unrefated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 ... ... 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980T, ine 34 ..._.............coocoeeeee... 0.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line 1) 1,170,012. 837,009,
9 Program service revenus (Part VIIL N8 20) . _..........c.cocmvvivoeeoocorer oo 85,028,528, 80,005,055,
10 investment income (Part VIII, column (&), lines 3,4, and 7d} ... 253, 14s6, 453,973,
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 19e) -40,560, -45,919,
12 Total revenus - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIil, column (A), ine 12) ..., B6,411,126.] 81,250,118.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... ... 0. 10 P 000.
14 Benefits pald to or for members (Part IX, colomn (A), fine d) 0. 0.
16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510} 52,339,428,] 50,024,480,
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line 1€} 0. 0.
b Total fundralsing expenses (Part IX, column (D), lins 25) 171,392. = :
17 Other expenses {Part IX, column (A), fines 11a-i1d, 11248} 33,831,953, 30,549,801.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A}, fine25) 86,171,381.] 80,584,281,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12 ... 239,745, 665,837,
Beginning of Gurrent Year End of
20 Totalassets (PartX, e 18) . .., 75,101,036, 77,§ﬁ%,§ﬂ-
21 Total liabilities (Part X, Be 26) .. 28,964,521.] 30,015,187,
92 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract Bne 21 from e 20 .o...oooooovvoevieieeeeeeevee. 46,137,415. 47,271,026.

F%%d%%?a‘ﬂr%rs Expenses Revenue Activities & Governance

art I | Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the Best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and coiilete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowleglgs.

L\t [ RABTY
Sign givature of officer Date
Here Charles Therrien, CEQ
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Proparer's signature Uals ek | [} PTIN

Pald  [Barbara J. McGuan, CPA  [Barbara J. McGuan, Cj05/13/14| e [P00219457
Preparer [Firm's name _p Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker, LLC Fim'sEiNy, 01-0523282
Use Only Firm's address p, P.O. Box 1100

Portland, ME 04104-1100 Phoneno. (207) 775-2387
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ..o @ Yes L I No
232001 12-10-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012)

See Schedule 0 for Organization Mission Statement Continuation



Form 890 {2012) Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 pmgz
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments :
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Il . .........ooooooiiiiiiiiiiieeoeee oo EET_E
1 Brielly describe the organization's mission:

The Hospital is a not-for-profit entity established to provide health
care serviceg through its acute care facility and physician practices.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990€22 I e . Elves [Xino
Ii *Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes No

if "Yes,"” describe these changes on Schedule O,
4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses,
Section 501{c){3) and 601(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a {Code: } {Expenses & 74 ,778 , 582. Including grants of $ 10 f 000. } (Reverue $ 79 , 703 ; 153, )
Admissions 3,512
Patient Days 9,846
Average Stay 2.80 Days

Clinic Visits:

Eleanor Widener Dixon Clinic 11,983
S.W. Harbor Medical Center 5,501
Emergency Room Visite 17,445

Surgical Cases- Inpatient 764
Surgical Cases- Outpatlent 3,174

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ Including grants of } (Revenue § . )

4c (code: _  )(Expenses$ ________ incudinggantsof$ ) (Revenue$ }

4d Other program services (Desciibe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses § Including grants of $ ) {Revenue § )
49 Total program service expenges P> 74,778,582,
27000 ) ) Form 990 (2012)
15-30-12 See Schedule O for Continuation(s)
2
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Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 page8

Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described In section 501{c}{3} or 4847(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
If *Yes,” complete SChedle A e 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Coniributors? . 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or Indirect political campaign activities on beha?f o! orin opposmon to candidates for
public office? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Parti 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engags in Iobbymg actwmes, or have a sec:ion 501(h) e!ectlon ln elfect
during the tax year? If *Yes,* complete Schedule C, Partlf . .. 4 | X
5 |Is the organization a section 501(c)d), 501(c)(5}, or 501(c)(6) orgamzation that receives membership dues, assassmenls or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If *Ves, " complete Schedule C, Partif 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if “Yes," complete Schedule D, Partf 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets?lf "Yes," comp!ete
SORGAUIE D, PAI I | e oot eeeseeses oo s et ee e oo s e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodiaf account liability; serve as a custodlan for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SChedule D, PAITIV | e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? if “Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part V . .
11 if the organization's answer to any of the following questions is *Yes," then compiete Schedule D Pa;ts VI VPI VlH tX orX
as applicable,
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ling 107 If “Yes," complete Schedule D,
P e e 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securitles in Pan X, line 12 that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIt 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, lina 13 that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 167 If 'Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part Vi . . . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for olher asssls in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 f *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part1X e 1d] X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX  l11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the erganization’s fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11§ X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financlal statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand Xi e 12a X
b Was the organization inciuded in consolzdated Independent audited financiat statements for 1he tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered *No* to iine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xii is optional 12b| X
13 Is the organization a schoo! described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f “Yes,” complete Scheduwe £ 13 X
14a Did ihe organization maintain an office, employees, or agents oulside of the United States? 14a X
b _Did the organlzation have aggregate revenuss or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the Uniled States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 18nd IV ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located oulside the United States? If “Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts Handty 15 X
16 Did the crganization report on Part IX, column (4), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or asslstance to individuals
located outside the United Stales? If "Yes," complete Schedufe F, Parts Hifandlv 16 X
17  Did the organization report & total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Pad iX,
colunin (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
i8 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross incoma and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partil e 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? ff "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part I | 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faclities? If "Yes " compfete Schedule H e 20 ] X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organizalion atiach a copy of its audited financial statements to this relum’) .............................. 200 | X
Form 990 (2012)
232003
12-10-12
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‘

Fonn990(2012) Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 paged
AV Checklist of Reqguired Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization In the
United States on Part 1X, column (A), line 17 if "Yes," complete Schedufe I, Parts fand It =1l X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and olher assistance to indwlduals In the Umted S!ates on Part IX,
comn (A), line 27 If *Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts Land Ill 22 X

23 Did the organization answer *Yes® to Part VIf, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If *Yes, " complete
SCREGUIE T e e e e e, 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue wnlh an outstanding principal amount of more than $100, 000 as of the
tast day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. 1 "No% GO R0 NG 28 e 2qa| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon? 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt BOMAS? | e B . | 246 X
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d X
2562 Section 501(¢){3) and 501{c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess bensfit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! .. ... .. 25a X
b !s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, PAITT e, 25b
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustes, key employee, highest compensated employes, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Scheduvle L, Parthf 126 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key employes, substanlial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part it e,
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followmg parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” compiete Schedule L, Parttv .~ X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28hb X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key smployes (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or Indirect owner? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iV . 28¢c | X
28  Did the organization recsive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? f "Yes,” complete Scheduwle M 20 [ X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contiibutlons? /f *Yes," complete SCREAUIR M | | ..o .. |80 X
31 Did the organization liquldate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If “Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part ! e 31 X
32 Did the organization seli, exchangas, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCheaUle N, Part e e B a2 X
33 Did ihe organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701.3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Partl a3 X
34 Wasthe organ ization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? i *Yes," complele Schedule R, Parill, Il, or IV, and
Part v Ime T o S 3 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meanlng of section 512(b){13)? 35a X
b I “*Yes" to line 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engagse In any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 a5b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If “Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part Vi fine 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity lhat is not a relaled organizatlon
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? ff 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Patvi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197
Note, All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule G o | 38 | K
Form 990 2012)
232004
12-10-12
4
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012) Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Chaeck if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Forrt 990 (2

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportabie gaming
{gambling) winnings lo prize WinNers? ... ... e gae e
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered bythisretum 2a
b Ifat least one is reported on line 24, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,000 or more during the year?
b If*Yes," has it filed a Form S90-T for this year? If *No,* provide an explanation in Scheduwe0

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financlal account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securitios account, or other financial accounty? N 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the nams of the forelan country: P -
See Instructions for fifing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financlal Accounts. - : -
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? Sa
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b
¢ IF*¥es," toline Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 888612 . ... T 5¢
6a Doas the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally areater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If *Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may recelve deductible contributions under section 170{c}). .
a [id the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided fo the payor? | 7a

b if *Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of tha goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

tofile Form 82827 T SOV NV STV B
d If *Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear | 7d | -
e Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly orindirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g |f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual preperiy, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehlcles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h

8  Spensoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporling arganizations. Did the sugporing
organizatton, or 2 donor advised fund maintalned by a sponsoring erganization, have excess business holdings at any time during tha year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. e
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a

a Gross income from members or shareholders i1a

amounts due or received fromthem) B i1b Ly
12a Section 4947(a){1} non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lisu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... [12b I -
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organtzation licensed to issue qualified heaith plans In more than one state? ) | 13a

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintaln by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to Issue qualified health plans

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a
14b
Form 980 (2012

232005
12-10-12
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Form 890 (2012) Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 pageb
TGovernance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No™ response
to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part VI oo oooon o
Section A. Governing Body and Management

if there are materiat differences In voling rights ameng members of the governing bedy, of if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive commitice or simitar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter ihe number of voting members included In line 1a, above, who are independent . ... 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family refationship or a business relationship with any other

ofticer, director, trustee, Or key 8MPIOYEBT . . . i e e

3 Did the organization delegate conlrol aver management dutles customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? . ...

4 Did the organization make any significant changes 1o its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was med?

Did the crganization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . .. ... .. ..

6 Did the organization have members or stocknOIJerS? | .

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other parsons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the GOVEIMIMG BOUYT ..ot ie e e d s e

b Are any governance declsions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the goveming boaY? i

8  Did the erganization contemporaneousty document the meetings held o1 written actions undertaken during the year by the 10IIowmg

B THE QOVEITING DOV e e S R s

b Each committee with authorily to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 1is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employes listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? If “Yes," provide the names and addressesinSchedwle O ..o 9 X

Section B, Policles (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.}

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at ihe end of the tax year 1a

[+

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or BIOS T e e 10a | X
b If *Yes,” did the organization have written policles and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branchas to ensure thelr operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... . 110b X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 900 to all members of its governing body belore ﬁhng the lorm? X
b Describe In Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written contiict of interest policy? NG, QOO NG T3 oo e e e 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confliets? 12| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule OROW RIS WaS GOME e e 12¢ | X
i3 Did the organization have a wiitten whistleblower policy? ... e 13 X
14  Did ihe organization have a written documant retention and destruction BOICY T e e i 14 | X

16 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decislon?
a The orgamzation s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . 15a

b ]

If *Yes* to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
18a Did the organization invest in, contribule assets to, or paricipate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable enfity during the year? e e e e et b b s
b If *Yes," did the organizatlon follow & writien pohcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its parﬂclpalion
In joint venture arrangsments under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempl status with respect to such arrangements? ...
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 Is required to be filed »ME
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c){3}s only) available
for public Inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[X] own website [1 Another's website Upon request [ other {explain in Schedule 0)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its govermning documents, confiict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the psrson who possesses the books and records of the organization: P

Chris Frauenhofer, CFO -~ 207-664-5311
50 Union otreet, Eilsworth, ME 04605
ZITO05
12-10-12 p Form 990 (2012)
11020513 757052 05273.10 2012.05080 Maine Coast Regional Health 05273_11




Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities

01-0198331

Page 7

Check if Schedule O conlains a response to any questionin this Patvil

Compensation of Ofilcers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

1

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensaled Employees

1a Complete this tabke for afl persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organizalion's currant officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) If no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of *key employee."
# List the organization's five current highest compensated employses (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1033-MISE} of more than $100,000 from the organization and any refaled organizations,
# List all of the organization’s former oftlcers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than $160,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
¢ |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportabla compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; Institutional trustees; officers; key employess; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

{A) (B) (C) (D) {E) {F)
Name and Title Average | o PoSHON @ e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is bolh an compensation compensation amount of
week ‘fﬁw and a diector/tustee) trom from related ather
(list any g the organizations cempensation
hoursfor | s = organization {W-2/1099-MISC) {rom the
related § £ g (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g |E and related
below |S1£].(E68 s organizations
iney |E|E{£|2 |58 E ?
(1) Michelle H, Beal 1.00
Trustee X 0 . 0. 0.
{2) Robert A, Beekman, M,D, 50.00
Trustee/Physician X 179,000, 0. 36,592
{3} cChristopher B, Brown 1.00
Trustee X 0, 0. 0.
(4) Edith R, Dixon 0.50
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(5} oJeffrey R. Dow 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(6} Debra A, Ehrlenbach 1.00
Treasurer 0 . 50 X X 0 . 0 . 0 -
{(7) Thomas J, Fernald 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
{8) Alan J, Goldstein 0.50
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
{9) Daniel A, Hurley, III 1.00
Trustee _1X Q. %
(10) Scott A, Kimball 1.00]
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
{11) Sean T, Maloney, M.,D, 50.00
Trustee/Physician X 264,031, 0. 46,559,
(12) Alan H, Nauss, M.D, 1.00
Trustee X 0 . 0. 0.
(13) Rebecca J, Sargent 10.00
Chair 0.50(|X X 0. 0. 0.
(14} Karen W. Stanliey 1. 00
Trustee X 0 . 0 . 0 .
(15) Kevin B, Tesseo 1.00
Prustee X 0 . 0 . 0.
{16) charles D, Therrien 60.00
CEO 0.501X X 313,917, 0.] 35,930,
(17) Adin M, Tooker 10.00
Viece Chairman 0.50|X% X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-10-12 . Form 990 (2012}
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Form 990 (2012) Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 page8
] | Section A Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
{A) (B) (€ {D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average (Gonot d';‘gf?"ﬁgwn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is both 2n compensation compensation amount of
waek officer and a direciorftrustes) from from related other
{istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | S < organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | % | 8 & (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations} £ 1 £| 12 |E and related
I)I:::;v :éz“ % % g :;E;% E organizatlons
{18} Nicholas S, Vachon, D,P.M, 1.00
Trustee X 0 . 0. 0 [)
(18) Sheena E, Whittaker, M,D, 55.00
President of Medical Staff X 243,535, 0. 44,533,
{20) Robert J, Williams 1.00
Secretary 0 . 50 X X 0 . 0. 0 .
{21} Matthew C, Worthen 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(22) Michael A, Hendrix, Jr, K0.00
Past CFO X 108,875. 0.] 27,514.
{23) Richard Jeffcote 50.00
Interim CFO X 0. -0, 0.
(24} Mary Collins 50.00
Physician X 336, 356. 0. 29,981.
{25} Martin R, Curlick 50.00
Physician X 425,562. 0. 44,791;
{26) Paul M, Denoncourt 50.00
Physician X 449,908. 0. 35,258.
1b Sub-total R > 2,321,184, 0. 301,158.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A » 993,912, 0. 88,309,
d_Total (add INES 1h ANG 16) ........ooooesveoeeeceoss i > 3,315,096, 0.] 389,467,
2  Total number of individuals (inclsding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reporiable
compensation from the organization P> 67

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual

4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 ff “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such md:wdual

§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or Individual for services
rendered to the organkzation? If "Yes, " complele Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complste this tabls for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved imore than $100,000 of compensation from

he organization. Report compensation for the calendar year endl'ng with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) B) ()

Name and business address Description of services Compensation
H.E. Callahan Construction Inc. Construction
P.0O Box 677, Auburn, ME 04212 Services 2,685,989,
Transcend Services, Inc. , 1 Glenlake Transcription
Parkway, Suite 1325, Atlanta, GA 30328 Services 376,820,
Neurology Assoclates [Neurology; Sleep
498 Essex St. Suite 105, Bangor, ME 04401 |Study; EEG Professio 302,302.
Eastern Maline Medical Center
43 whiting Hill Road, Brewer, ME 04412 Medical Services 299,995,
Blue Hill Laundry Services Laundry & Linen
P.0O. Box 258, Surry, ME 04684 Services 201,882,

2 Total number of independent contractors (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P

11

See Part VII,

232008
12-10-12
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Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities

01-0198331

] Section A. Ofiicers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

(A) (8) {C}) (D) {B) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check ali that apply} compensation - compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
{list any § g organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor |5 | e (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
refated | = £ |2 and related
organizations| = | = 2|E organizations
befow ;é 2 5 E gl x
i) |E[2|E|5|%|5
{27) Gerald Rosenberg 50.00
Physician X 424,958. 0. 36,842-
{28) Sterling ¢, Williamson 50.00
Physician 568,954. 0. 51,467.
Total to Part VI, Section A, line 1c 993,912. 88,309.
o
9
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2012} Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 pags®
Statement of Revente
Check if Schedule O contal

ns a response to an
TR S

i

() D
Total revenus Related or Unrelated R?\;jenu‘g ELcrng
exempt function business geaiofﬁ(suﬁniff

revenue 513, or 514

R

Federated campalgns . 1a

Membership dues 1b

a
b B

¢ Fundraising events 1c 160,626,020 0
d

e

f

Related organizations _ |1d 1mo,276) .
Government grants {(contributions) ie ' Dok ‘ . Lﬂ;
All other contribulions, gifts, arants, and B i

simitar amounts not included above 1 566,107, bz

@ Noncash contribistions included In lines ta-1F; § ‘19-‘;"25-;.*:‘;5;ﬁ ]
h_Total. Addfinestatf ..o » 837,009 J7
BusihessCodef = =0 = 1 & = b L
a Patient Service Rev, 621990 169,565,338.) 169,565,338,
b Other Medical Services 621990 1,826,330, 1,826 330,
¢ Cafeteria/Vending 6219%0 301,902, 301,502,
d Bad Debt 621990 -4,723 936, ~-4,723 936,
e
f
)

Contributions, Gifts, Grants!
and Other Similar Amounts ﬁ

evenue

Contractual/Char, Adj, 621990 86,964,579, -86,964 579,

Pro%am Service

All other program service revenue ..
Total, Add lnes2a-2f . ... P 80,005,055,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other simitar amounts} > 439,385, . 439 385,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
6 Royallles ... >
(i) Real {i)Personal = noo
6a Grossrenls .
iess: rental expenses |
Rental income or {loss} . e e ) L
Net rentalincoms or (10SS)  ..........oocooviiiiiiriieiainne >
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities {ii} Other - 4 - P -
assets other than inventory 1,247,367, . : ' - -
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses | 1,158,603, 74,176, .
¢ Gain or {loss) , 88,764, s
d Netgain or{Ioss) ... > 14,588,
8 a Gross income from fundralsing events {not e |
including $ 160,626, of o ‘
contributions reported on line 1c}. Ses : -
Part IV, line 18 ] a 34,7205 0 o ] e

o

G T Z

2]

[=%

Dther Revenue

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ...............
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part |V, line 19 a

b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net Income or (ioss) from gaming activitles ... P
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances a

Net Incorne or {loss) from sales of inventory ..........oooe., | 2
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

Allotherrevenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d
12 Totai revenue. Seeinsiructions, . . | o 81,250,118.] 79,703,153, 709,956,
P01 : fForm 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012)

Maine Coast Reglonal Health Facilities

01-0198331 Pﬂeﬂ)

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complele all columns. All olher organizations must complete column (A).

Check i Schedule O contalns a response to any ckx)estlon in this Part iX i i ]
ot include amounts repo. n lines 6 {C) B
75, 8, 0, anl 00 o Part il ollapenses | Pogansics | Mamaggmeniand | Fonorsig
1 Granis and other assistance to governmenis and
organizations in the United States, Ses Part IV, ling 21 10,000. 10,000,
2 Granis and other assistance to Individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, fine 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers ...
8 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 1,300,485. 526,182, 774,303,
6 Compensation not included above, to disquatified
persons (as defined under section 4358(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(¢}(3)(BY
7 Olhersalaries and wages 39,591,291.| 38,441,729, 1,042,677, 106,885.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
saction 401¢k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 860,168. 835,193. 22,653. 2,322,
9 Otheremployee benefits ... .. 5,645,750. 5,481,821- 148,687- 15,242.
10 Payrolltaxes 2,626,786, 2,489,409, 129,310. 8,067,
11 Fees for services (non empfoyees) :
a Management
b Legal e 98,411, 98,417,
¢ ACCOUNNING ... .\ 163,340. 157,979, 5,361,
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundrasing services. See Part 1V, iing 17 o e
f Investment management fees 90,430, 90,430.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% oi Ilne 25,
column (A) amount, fist ine 11g expensesonSch0y| 6,035,587.] 5,165,615, 869,972,
12 Advertising and promotion ... 112,439, 112 439,
13 Office oxpenses . ..., 2 + 647 ’ 106 . 1 ' 825 ’ 156 - 812 : 069 . 9 ' 881 .
14  Information technology 933,976, 854:164- 74,235, 5.577.
16 Royaltles . . ... ...
16 Qccupancy _ . 1,266,065n 1,239,510- 26,555-
17 Travel 57,925, 55,081, 2,844,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 288,886, 240,440, 48,098, 348.
20 Interest ... 756,010, 756,010,
21 Paymentsto affiliates . . .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 3,363,197, 3,001, 360. 360,717, 1,120.
23 INSUTANCE ... 1,133,635,
24  Other expenses. itemize expenses not covered
above. {List miscellaneous expenses in iine 24e, I ling
24e amount exceeds 10% of Fine 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedufe 0.)
a Medical Supplies
b Health Care Prov. Tax 2 067 958. 2 067 958.{ }
¢ Repalrs & Malntenance 1,281,392. 1,262,499. 18,893.
d Other 1,058,328, 701,632, 340,107, 16,589.
e Allother expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add Hings 1through24e | 80,584 ,281.] 74,778,582.] 5,634,307. 171,392,
26 Jointcosls. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joInt costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solfciation.
Check here L 1« folfowing SOP 98-2 (ASC 058-720)
232010 12-10-12 11 Form 990 2012
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0 Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 page1t
| Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contalns a respense to any question IV tIS Part X ..o | I
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing . ... ... 4,035.] 4 4,105,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 13,108,606.] 2 10,810,216,
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 89,004.] 3 O.
4 Accountsrecelvable,net 9,122,240.] 4 8,868,070.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partlbof Schedula L e,
6 Loans and other receivables from other disquahtled peisons (as daﬁned under
section 4958(f){1)}, persons described in section 4858(c)(3){B), and conlributing |;
employers and sponscoring organizations of section 50Hc)(9} voluntary
employees' beneficiary organizations (ses Instr). Complete Part il of SchiL 6
£ | 7 Notes andloans receivable,net 7
% | 8 iventortesforsalooruse 685,665.] 8 594,493,
9  Prepaid expenses and defarred charges 1,274,404.0 o 1,059,027,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basls, Complete Part VI of Scheduls D 10a| 64,542,346
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 31;336:244- 31r182;6400 10c 33,206,102-
11 Investments - publicly traded SECURNIOS ._..........c....oooorocvccrerroroeors e, 8,387,848, 11 8,664,783,
12 Investments - other securitles. See Part W, line 1% 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part WV, tne 41 ... 13
14 Intangibleassets ... 279,436.] 14 201,566,
15 Oftherassets. SeePart IV, dine 11 . o 10,968,058.] | 13,877,851,
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline34) ... | 75,101,936.] 6! 77,286,213,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 8,748,621, 17 8,611,806,
18 Grantspayable e 18
18 DefeMed IOVBNUG | | . . ... . ..o eenns e, 19
20  Tax-exempt bond liabiliies ... .. ... 12,737,200 2| 12,259,477,
% |21 Escrow or custodial account liabifity. Complete Part IV of Schedute D
g 22  Loans and other payables to current and former ofiicers, directors, trustees,
f_é key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. ;
- Complete Paitll of ScheduleL ... '
23  Secured morlgages and notes payable to unrelated third padies 2,148 ,368.] 23 1,342,421,
24 Unsecured notes and {oans payable tounrelated third partles . . . 24
25  Other liabllitles (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SCNBAWE D . o oo e e 5,330,332.] 25 7,801,483,
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... .| 28,964,521, 2 30,015,187,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here b LKJ and .
g 127 Unrestricted NELASSEIS ... .\ ..ivoooesors et ,660,861.] 27| 46,193,661,
B |28 Temporariy restricted net assets 789,423.] 25 3B7,488.
T |20 Permanently restricted net assets .. _ 687,131.] 20 689,877.
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34,
2 1s0 Capital stock or trust principal, or cument funds e
2 31 Paid-In or capital surplus, or land, building, or equlpmenl fund ________________________
% |82 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated incoms, or otherfunds 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 46,137,415,/ 33 47,271,026,
34 Tolal liabilitles and net assets/fund balances 75,101,936.] 34 77,286,213,
Form 990 (2012)
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Fon-nggo 2012) Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities

01-0198331 page12

1 Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check il Schedule O contalns a response to any questioninthis Pat Xt ... . .. [X]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (&), line 12) 1 81,250,118,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, columa (A), fine 25y 2 80,584,281,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from ling 1 3 665,837,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) 4 46,137,475,
5 Net unrealized gains (fosses) on investmeants 5 465,028.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 vestment 8xpenses 7
8  Priorperiod adlustments 8
9 Other changes in net assels or fund balances fexplain In Schedule®) . 9 2,746,
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine fines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X line 33,
column (B)) 10 47,271,026.

Tl Financial Statements and Report!ng
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question NS Part X1 .......o.ooco oo

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash [B:J Accruat [ Other

if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked *Cther,” explain in Schedules O.
2a Were the organization’s financlat statements complied or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both;
Separate basis Consolidated basis ] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [X] Consolidated basls E:] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ ["Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibiiity for oversight of the audit,
review, or compiation of its financlal statements and selection of an Independent accouniant?
If the organization changed elther its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Giroular A1337 | 3a X
b if "Yes," did the organlzation underge the required audit or audits? If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the required audlt
or audits, explain why In Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 980 (2012)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Public Charity Status and Public Support

GComplete if the organization is a section 501(c}(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4847{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 5 |

inteal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 690-EZ. P See separate instructions. B

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331

g { Reason for Public Charity Status all organizations must complete this part) Ses instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For fines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
A church, convention of churches, or assoclation of churches described in section 170{b){ t{A}().
1:] A school described in section 170{b){ 1)(A)(ii}. (Attach Schedule &)
A hospitat or a cooperative hospllal service organization described in section 170(b){ tHA}(iii).
D A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b){ 1}{A){iii). Enter the hospltal's namas,
city, and state:

A LONO

B D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b)(1}{A)iv). {Complete Part 1.}
6 £ ] A federal, state, or local government or govermnmentat unit described in section 170{b}{1)(A}{v)-
7 D An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described In
section 170{b){ 1}{A){vi). (Complete Part IL.)
8 E] A community trust described n section 170{b){1}{A}{vi}. (Complete Part I1.)
) r1 An organization that normally recelves: {1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross recelpts from
aclivities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of is support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax} from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part ill.}
10 D An organfzation organized and operated exclusively 1o 1est for public safety. See section 509{a){4).
11 L an organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to parform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(g)(1) or section 508(a)(2}. See section 509{a)(3). Check the box that

describes the type of supporting organization and compiete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Typs | b L Typelll c ] Type lli - Functionally integrated d D Type Il - Non-functionally integrated
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirecily by one or more disqualified persons other than

foundation managers and olher than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)(2).

{ {f the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type I, Typs Il, or Type lil
SUPPOTING OFGANIZANION, CHECK IS BOX ... ..o oottt ]
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following psrsons?
{i) A person who direclly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i} and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? e ) 11gli)
{ii) A family member of a person described in (Jabove? . e, | 11g(ii)
{il) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in ) or (iyabove? . [ 11g(ili)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
[ i ization KIv)1s the organization] (v) Did you notify the (vi)Is the .
0 Naor?t;a?l:z:l;?rted (e ((Iggggge%'gr'ﬁ?rmiaﬁ'fjgn n col, {I) listed in your{ organization in col. ?{}g‘?&%ﬂgh l&c‘glé (vi Amil:::]tp%z:n onetary
above or IRC section  |ooverning document?] (1) of your support? Us.?
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Form 990 or 980-EZ.
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dule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012

{Complete only if you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part IIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2008 (b) 2009 _(c} 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total
1 Giits, grants, contributions, and
membership fess received. (Do not
include any "unusuat grants.)
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ.
izatlon’s benefit and sither paid to
or expended onits behatf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3
6 The portion of tolal contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supportaed organization} included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column(f) L
6 Public supp ort Sublract fine 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Catendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | (a) 2008 {b) 2000 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromiined
8 Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities foans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrefated business
activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
10 Other incoma, Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart IV}
11 Totalsupport.Addlmes7troughio {22 = . = 4 . L ooy o ]
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3}
organization, check this hox and stop here ... i iinloaiieseienssseesesssisoeeesissessiiiessesseccscesennsrresinnonestmnsnnnnncnssrn h-E:j
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Fublic suppon percentage for 2012 (iine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (B} ... ... 14 %
mmﬂm\e LE:
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012, if the organizalion did not check lhe box on Ilne 13 and hne 14 Is 33 1!3% or more. check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . o >
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and Nna 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization ..., >
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, if the erganlzation did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Parl IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... P [
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011, If the organization did not check a box oniing 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and Ime 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
18_Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... P 1
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part ! or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1. If the organization falls to
gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendaryear {or fiscat year beginning in) {a) 2008 {h) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recelved. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2  Gross recaipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facllitles {urnished In

any activily that Is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activitles that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levled for lhe organ
jzation's benefit and either pald to
orexpended on its behalf

& The value of services or facilities
fumnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total, Add lines 1 through§
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3 recelved
from other than disqualified persons that
excead the greater of $5,000 of 1% of the
amodunt on fine 12 for tha year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support isu
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beglnning In) p» (a) 2008 (b) 2009 {¢) 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Totat

9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from intersst,
dividends, payments received on
sacurities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrefated busingss taxable income
{less section 611 taxes) from businesses

acquired after Jung 30,1976

¢Addlines10aand 10b
11 Net Income from unrefated business
activities not Included In line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carrlecl on

or loss from the sa!e of capital
assets (ExplaininPant V) ...........
13 Total suppor. tAdd lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 880 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fitth tax year as a section 501(c}(3) organization,

check this box and stop here ... e srsecsnnsecacese PP
Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentage
16 Public support percentage for 2012 (tine 8, column (f) divided by tine 13, column () ... ... .. 15 .73
16 _Public suppori percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part il line 16 .. ... ..., 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10¢, column () divided by line 13, column ()} 17 o
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part (I, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization =~ » !:]
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 18a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization
20 Private foundatton. if the organization did not check a box on lina 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and ses Instwuetions ...
232023 12-(4-12 16 Schedufe A (Form 990 or 990 -EZ) 2012
11020513 757052 05273.10 2012.05080 Maine Coast Regional Health 05273 11




** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB o, 15450047
b opopr] D B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF 2012
or - acn to Form , Form -E4&, Or Form -FE.

Departrnent of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Nampe of the organization Employer identification number

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331
Organization type(check one}:

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 890-£2 [23 501 (cH 3 ) {enter number} organization
[:I 4947(a){(1} nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
l:l' 527 political organization

Form 990-PF [:] B01{(c)(3) exempt private foundation

] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

l:] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization Is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note. Only a section 501(c){7}, (8), or {10} crganization can check boxes for both the Genera! Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization fifing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in monay or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

[ Forasection 501{c)(3} organization flling Form 930 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% suppont test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1} and 170{b}(1)(A}{vi} and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of {1} $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on () Form 980, Part VI, tine 1h, or (i} Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

f:] For a section 501(c}(7), {8), or (10} organization filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religlous, charitable, sclentific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelly to children or animals. Gomplete Parts |, Il, and Il

[:I For a section 501(c){7), {8}, or {10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during ihe year,

contributions for use exciusively for religlous, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.

If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were recelved during the year for an exclusively religlous, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the Genera! Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religlous, charitable, etc., contributions of $56,600 or more duringtheyear |

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rutes does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 890-PF),
but it must answer "No* on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2 of its Form 980-PF, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF. Schadule B {Form 830, 830-EZ, or 990-PF) {2012}

223451
12-21-12



Schedule B {Form 990, 920-EZ, or 890-PF) {2012)

Paffe 2

Name of organization

Employer Identification number

01-0198331

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities

iPart Contributors (see instructions}. Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space Is needed.

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(¢)

Total contributions

{d

Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll [ |

12,522, Noncash- [ |

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a} {b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$

Person @

Payroll

16,200. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part I if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) : (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll E:]

10,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contrbution.)

(a) (b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$

Person @

Payroll

75,000, Noncash | |

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a) (b)

{e)

NG, Namme, auoress, ana ZIP + &

(d)

$

Person @
Payroll D

129,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contrbution.)

(a) ib}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(o)

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

7,500, Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12.21-12
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Schedule B (Form §20, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2012)
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Schadule B (Form 990, 990-62, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 2

Name of organizaticn

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities

Employer {dentification number

01-0198331

Contributors (see instructions), Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space Is needed.

(b)

Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

s 10,000.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complste Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll [::]
MNoncash [ |

{Complete Part {i if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)

Name, address, and 2IP + 4

(e)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 5,000,

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [ |-

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

No.

10

$ 12,000.

Person @
Payroll [:]
Noncash [ |

{Complate Part I! if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

{b)

NO.

(¢]

Name, aaaress, and ZIP + 4

Tofal contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

11

$ 5,000.

Person [Xl
Payroil 1
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il if there
Is a noncash contribution,)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

12

$ 10,000.

Person
Payroll [____]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part li if there
Is a nongash contribution.)

223452 122142

11020513 757052 05273.10
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012}

Page 2

Name of organization

Employes identitication number

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331
Contributors (seeinstructions). Use duplicate copies of Part { if additional spacae Is needed.
(a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 Person
Payroll l:]
$ 25,150, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part 1 If there
is & noncash contribution.)
{a) {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 Person [Xi
Payroll D
$ 10,300. Noncash [ ]
(Complste Part Il if there
is a noncash contributlon.)
{a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Namse, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 Person
Payroll
$ 10,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a} : {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and 2iP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 Person
Payroll [::l
$ 19,950. Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part {i if there
Is a nencash contribution.)

{a} {b)

(<}

Name, agdress, and ZIP + &

Iotal conmbutions

{d)

— Type of conlributlon

17

$ 6,000,

Person DE
Payroll 1:1
Nencash [ |

(Complete Part li if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a} (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(ch)
Type of contribution

18

$ 21,411,

Person
Payroll E}
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part || if there
is & noncash contiibution.)

223452 12-21-12

11020513 757052 05273.10
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Schedule B (Form &
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Schédule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2012}

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331
| Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additlonal space is needed.
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
19 Person IX]
Payroll {:l
$ 7,500. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 Person x]
Payroli ]:l
$ 7,600. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |l if there
Is a noncash contribution.)
(al (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
21 Person
Payroll E}
$ 6,000, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part 1l if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (1) (o) (o)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
22 Person [ X]
Payroll L]
$ 110,276. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b) fe) (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
23 Person ]
Payrofl
$ 25,239, Noncash [X]
{Complete Part Nl if there
is a noncash contribution.}
(a) ] (¢} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
24 person [
Payroll ]
$ 10,019, Noncash
{Complete Part Il if there
is & noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-12

11020513 757052 05273.10
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2012)

Page 2

Name of organization

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities

Employer identification number

01-0198331

Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part ! if additional space is nesded.

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5,040.

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash [E

{Comptlete Part [l if there
is a noncash contiibution,)

{a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

26

5,066.

Person {:]

Payroll
Noncash [X]

(Complete Part 1l if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) {b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person 1::]
Payroll [ |

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{©)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payrol| D
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) {b)

()

TOtal CoNributions

(d)

Type of contributlon

Person D
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a} {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(@
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person [:I
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-12

11020513 757052 05273.10
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Schédule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2012)

Page 3

Name of erganization

Employer identification rumber

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331
Noncash Property {see nstructions}. Use duplicate coples of Part If if additlonal space is needed.
(c}
(b) (d)
Description of noncash property given l(:sh:: :::;z:’::}:l::)) Date recelved
38 shares of Priceline Inc.
23
25,239, 12/10/12
(a)
{c)
No. (b) . {(d)
FMV {or estimate) .
::TI Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date recelved
755 Shares of Bank of America
24
10,019, 06/18/13
(a)
{c}
f::‘; Deseriotion of (b) ) i FMV (or estimate) @ )
o escription of nongash property given {see Insteuctions) Date recelved
114 Shares of Campbell Soup
25
5,040, 06/13/13
(a)
{c)
f:::-;‘ Sessriotion of (b) , ) FMV (or estimate) @
from escription o. noncash property given (see Instructions) Date received
113 Shares of TJX COS Inc.
26
5,066. 08/16/12
lg\ i
No. (b o (d)
_ . FMV {or estimate) .
::::1! Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date received
(a)
{c}
f::‘;1 Description of norEZLsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date (d<):e' d
Part | P prop 8 (see instructions) receive

223453 12-21-12

11020513 757052 05273.10
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Pa'@e 4

Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) {2012)
Name of organization Employer identification number ‘
Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331

ulions 1o organizations that total more than $1, ar ihe

al con $ECt0 or
year Eomly!ela columns (a) lhmugh (e) and the loilowmg Ilne entry, For orgamzaliuns completlng Part IlI, enter
the tolal of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contribulions of $1,000 or tess for the year. enwrmisistermaton oree)

Use duplicate coples of Par Il if additional space Is needed.
{a} No.
ér;ln {b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Bescription of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferea's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No,
gaor?‘l (k) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(o) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g:rn {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is hald
r .
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
= — ——————————————————————
(a) No.
'f:rortni {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is he!d
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Refationship of transferor to transferee
223454 12.21-12 Schedule B {Form 990, 090-£2, or QQO'PF} (2012)
24
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | 0B No. 5a5.0037

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20 1 2

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

Departrment of the Treasury P Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ.
Internal Revenua Service P> Ses separate instructions.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 880-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campatgn Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3} organizations: Complete Parts I-:A and B. Do not complete Part +C,

® Sectlon 501{c) (other than section 501(c)(3)} crganizations: Complete Parts |-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-8.

® Sectlon 527 organizations: Complete Part 1-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part V|, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c){3) organizations that have fited Form 5768 {election under section 501{h)): Complete Part II-:A. Do not complete Part II-B.

® Section 501(c){3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part li-B. Do nol complete Part I1-A.
I the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line & {Proxy Tax), or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then

® Saction 501(c)(4), (5), or (6} organizaticns: Complste Part Hl.
Name of organization Employer identification number

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331
Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a descriplion of the organization's direct and Indirect political campaign activitiss In Part IV.
2 Political oXPEndItUIS . oo P B
B OVOIINBEI NOUIS it ittt oo ettt es ettt e et

1 Enter !he amount of any exclse tax incurred by the organization under section 4956 . >3
2 Enter the amount of any exclse tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . . . t
3 If the organizalion incurred a sectlon 4855 tax, did il file Form 4720 for this year? L INo
da Was a comactlon MAAR?T | et e [ CIne
b If "Yes " describe in Part IV.
; omplete If the organizatlon Is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501{c){3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activitles »s
2  Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contribited to other organizations for section 527

oxempt FUNCHON GCHVIIES e N
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120 POL

B8 7D oo oooee oo eoee oo ee et R8RS e >
4 Did the filing organization fife Form 1920-POL forthis year? . . ... ... ... Lives L _JNo

5 Enter ihe names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of alt section 527 polmcal organizations 1o which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount pald from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered o a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committes (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

{a) Name (b} Address (¢} EIN {d) Amount pald from (e) Amount of politica!
filing organization’s | contiibutions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate

olitical organization.
%ﬁme, anter -0-,

For Paperwork Reduclion Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule C (Form 990 or 980-EZ} 2012
LHA
232041
£1-07-13
25
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-62) 2012 Maine Coast Reg
? A:] Complete if the organization Is exempt under sectlon 5(

{election under section 501(h)).

ional Health Facilities

01-0198331 pagez

iled Form 5768

A Check P LJ ifthe filing organization belongs 1o an affillated group {and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P 1 the filing organization checked box A and "limited control” provislons apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expendituras" means amounts patd or incurred.)

(a) Filing
organization’s
totals

{b} Affiliated group
totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures o influence public opinion {grass roots lobbying} ..

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct iobbying)
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b}

d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines ic

and 1d)

f Etobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

If the amount on line 1¢, column {a) or (b} is:

The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000

20% of the amount on fine e,

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000

$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,600,000

$1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter

i Subiract ling 1f from line f¢. If zero or less, enter 4
if there is an amount other than zero on elther line 1h or line 1i, did the organkzation file Form 4720

—

reporting section 4911 tax for this year?

H)
0
0

DNO

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501{h})

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five

columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

(or fiscal year beginning in} (a) 2009

(b) 2010

{c} 2011

{d) 2012

(e) Total

2a Lobhying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
{150% of line 2a, column{e))

¢_Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassrools ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column {))

f_Grassroots lobbying expenditures

232042
01-07-13

11020513 757052 05273.10
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e expendiliive next vaar)

omplete If the organization is exempt under section
{election under section 501{h}}.

For each "Yes, " response to lines Ta through 1i below, provide in Part IV a datalled description {a) (b)
of the lobhying activity. Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legistation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

@ VOIINEBOIST? i e e et e e e et e
b Pald staff or management (nclude compensation in expenses reported oniines 1¢ through 107 .
¢ Mediaadverlisements? | e,
d Mailings to members, leglstators, or the public? | .. ...
e Pubticatlons, or published or broadcast statements?
t Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? ...
g Direct contact with legistators, their staffs, govemment officials, or a legistative body?
h Rallles, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, spseches, lectures, or any similar means? | |
i Other activities? ...
j Total. Add iines 1c through 1i

2a Did the actlvities in line 1 cause the organlzauon 1o be not described in section 501(0)(3)?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax Incurred under section 4912
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax Incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d

if the filing organization incurred a seciion 4912 1ax, did it fite Form 4720 for this year? ..
\| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(0)(4), “section 501(c){5), or section

501(c)(6).

Yes No
1 Were substantlially all {90% or more) dues recelved nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only inhouse lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or1ess? . ... ... 2
3 Did tha organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? . 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(0)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and If either (a) BOTH Part Hl-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b} Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounis frommembers | e

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and politica! expenditures (do not include amounts of political

expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid). .
B CUITBNYYBAT e et eas ettt e
b Camyover froMIaSLYOAr | . i et e et ee e et e b bee e et s e nen
C Tl e e Rt R Sa e et e oavae ettt s
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e}(1}(A) notices of nondeductlble section 162(3) dues .
4  If notlces wera sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to camyover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political

]

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions)
: : Supplemental Information

Cornplete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |:A, tine 1; Part 1-B, line 4; Part -G, line 5; Part l}-A (affiliated group list); Part 11-A, fine 2;
and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional Information.

Part II-B, Line 1, Lobbying Activities:

The Hospital pays dues to various organizations, a portion of which are

attributable to lobbying expenses.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
FHTAN

27

11020513 757052 05273.10 2012.05080 Maine Coast Regional Health 05273_11



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements T
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered *Yes," to Form 990, 20 12
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, #1c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 128, or 12b. bl
Internal Revenue Servica P> Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. f -
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

(a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear
2 Aggregate conlibutions to (during year} ........................
3 Aggregate grants from (duringyear) ...
4
5

Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s propeity, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? .~~~ D Yes ] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wiiting that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
Impermissible private benefit? ... L] Yes E:} No
.| Conservation Easements, Compiele it the organlzation answered "Yes" {o Form 990 Part IV line 7, B
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Presarvation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat i:l Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

1 Held at the End of Ihe Tax Year

Total number of conservationeasements
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements L
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ]
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a hlstonc stmclure
listed In the National RegISter || . .. ... e e, 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservalion easement is focated P
& Does the organization have a wrilten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoled to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year »
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the yeard» $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4}XB)()

and secton 170MANBIINT .. . et ee e Clves [Clno
9 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financlal statements that describes the organization's accounting for

a o T o

conservatron esments s

Comprete if the organization answered "Yes" 1o Form 890, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and batance shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xiil,
the text of the footnote to its financlal statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtheranca of pubfic service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i} Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part Vili, line 1 . . . e e > S
{il) Assetsincluded in Form 990, PatX e P 8

2 If the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or olher samlfar assets for hnanclal gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, tine t s e, N > $

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X [
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232051
12-10-12
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Schédule D {Form 990) 2012 Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 page2
:| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simitar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accesslon, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):
a | Public exhibition d [::] Loan or exchange programs

b D Scholarly research e D Other
¢ D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the crganization’s exempt purpose In Part XHi.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to ralse funds rather than to be maintained as par of the organization’s collection? . [ lves [ INo
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes" to Fon'n 990 Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.
1a |Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Fom 990, PartX? et et e e et e LDlves Dlwe
b if “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X[ll and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance et 1c
d Additions during the Year ... e e 1id
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Endingbalance . ... 1t

2a Did the organization Include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 242 o Lives  LdnNe
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provlded in Pan XIH _______________________________________
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* 1o Form 980, Part IV, line 10,

{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back [ {d) Three years back | (e) Four yeats back
1a Beginning of yearbalance .. .. 12,362, 378, 11,712,210, 3,349,752, 2,953 215, 4,701,120,
b Contiibutions ... .. ... ... 135,584, 7,664,082, 27,935, 52,994,
c NetInvestmenteamings,gains,and losses 904 112, 536,573, 710,004, 383,779, -689 342,
d Grantsorscholarshlps ... €8 360,
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ... 378,564. 21,988. 11,628, 15,177, 1,043,197,
f Administrative expenses | .. e,
g Endofyearbalance ... 12,887 926, 12,362,378, 11,712,210, 3,348 752, 2,953,215,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (iine 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P 93.00 %
b Permanent endowment p- 7.00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P .00 %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No

(i) unrelated organtzations 3ali) X

(i) related organizations 3a(li) X
b If "Yes" to 3af}), are the related organizallons listed as requlred onSchedule R? e L8

=

Land Buildings, and Equipment See Form 990 Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other (e} Accumulated (d) Book value
hasis {invesiment) basis (other) depreciation

Ta land |, 361,138, 361,138,
b BUIINGS oo 42,342,875.] 14,522,3 27,820,529,
¢ Leasehold Improvements . ... 257:863- 121 074. 135;789-
d Equipment _________________________________________________ 21,580,470- 16 692 824. 4,887,646.

e Other . .
Total. Add fines 1a lhrouqh 19 (Co.fumn (d) musrequa! Form 990, Part X, column (B}, line 10{c)) ... p | 33,206,102,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2012 Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 paged

[ Investments - Other Securities. Ses Form 930, Part X, line 12.
(a) Descnpllon of securily or €alegory (ncluding rame of security} {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financlal derivatives
{2} Closely-held equity interests
(3} Cther
(A}
(8)
©)
(D)
(E)
]
(G}
{H)
{1}
To!al Col, {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fing 12.} >

/lli] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment type {b) Book value (c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1}

2

(3)

4

{5)

{6)

{7)

(8

9

{10}
Tolal Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} ling 13.)J»
Other Assets, See Form 990, Part X, tine 15.

(a) Description (b} Book value

(f) Construction in Progress 468,150.
7y Other Assets 36,208.
3 Estimated Third-Party Payor Settiements 12,402,188,
(4 Due from Related Partiles ' 51,855,
5) Deferred Compensation 919,450,

{8}
7

(8}

9)
(10)
Total, (Cotumn (b) must equal Formn 990, Part X, col (B)Fne 16} ..o | L3, B 77,851,
PartX| Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, fine 25.

- 1. _____________@Uescnpuonotmabmy | by Book value

(1} Federal income taxes
) Deferred Compensation 919,450.
3 Estimated Third-Party Payor
(4 Settlements 6,882,033,
{5)
(6}
A7)
(8)
{9
{(10)
(11
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) . e 7,801,483.1° ‘
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740} Footnote. In Part Xili, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organizallon S

liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided In Part XIH .

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

232053
12-16-12
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Eorm 990} 2012 Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 paged
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financlal statements
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 890, Part VI, line 12;

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities ) 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants | ..., 2¢
d Other (DescribeinPart XHL) 2d
e Addiines 2athrough Bd e
3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on fine #: i ,,%h

a Investment expenses not included on Form 999, Part Vill, line 7b
b Other (Describxe in Part Xiil.)
Add lines 4a and 4b

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part [X, line 25:
Donated services and use of facllities

Prior year adjustments
OBTIOSSES e e e
Cther (Describe In Part Xilf )
Add lines 2a through 2d

@ o 0 W

4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XlIl.}
C ADAINES 4B ANA 4B || it et bbbt

5 __ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. {This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 18.)

1} Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

Part V, line 4: The intended uses of the endowment funds are funded

depreciation, the oncology clinic and the breast clinic,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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12-10-12
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding || _ome No. 1545 0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Internat Revenue Service

Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,
Departmant of the Treasury or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. J» See separate [nstructions.

2012

Name of the organization

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331

Employer idan |Ica ion nmﬁer

required to complete this part.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Maif solicitations

b l::] Internet and email solicitations
[ Phone solicitations

d D in-person solicitations

e

Solicitation of

non-government grants

f D Solicitation of government grants
Special fundraising events

&

2 a Did the crganization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vii} or entity in connection with professlonaf fundraising services? D Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest pald Individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreemants under which the fundraiseris to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization,

ill) e v) Amount paid :
(i} Name and address of individual i} Activity . ;%2 daiser | (iv) Gross receipts t((; %or re|a;n3g| by) ig’?om?;:égﬂg)
i fi ivi fundraiser :
or entity {fundraiser) o controlof, rom activity fisted in ool i) organization
Yes | No
|
[
Total . P i

3 List all states In which the organization is registered or licensed to soficit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 920 or 990-EZ,

232081
61-07-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 page2
undraising Events. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 890, Part V, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundralsing event contiibutions and gross incoma on Form S90-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b} Event #2 {c) Other events
, . (d) Total events
Poinsettia None {add col. (a} through
all Chef's Gala c(‘)] ) ¢
® {event type) (event type) (total number) ’
2
<
Q
|1 Grossrecapts .. 101,331. 94,015, 195,346.
2 Less:Contrbutlons . 83:091- 77:535'-. 160:626-
3 Gross Iincome {line 1 minusline2) ... 18 :240 * 16 :480 . 34; 720.
4 Gashprizes . . ...
5 Noncashprizes . ...
2
u
g |6 Rentfacitycosts . .
&
8|7 Foodandbeverages . ... . 11,003. 5,555, 16,558.
5
8 Entertainment ...
9 Other direct expenses 33.843- 30:238- 64.081-
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ incofumn (d) ... ... e, > L 80,639,
Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 P -45,919,
Gaming. Complete If the organization answered *Yes” 1o Form 990, Part IV Ime 19 or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-E2, iine 6a.
{b) Pull fabs/instant {d) Total gaming (add
[} I . .
g {a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (¢} Othergaming ") irough col. (ol
o
&
(i
1 GIOSSEIEVENUS . ..ivisiiisieiisecie e
w|2 Cashprizes | ... ... ...
3
5
8|3 Noncashprizes ...
ol ,
B "
2|4 RenWfaciltycosts .
[
5 Otherdirectexpenses ...
{_lYes % L] Yes % L Yes
& Volunteerlabor [ Ino £ Ino [ Ine
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d) | R )
__| 8 Netgaming income summary. Combine fine 1, column d, andline 7 ..o P

© Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed o operate gaming activities in each of these states? ... . ... ... .. L ives |_lNo

b if "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organizalion’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? L] Yes LJ No
b H "Yes," explain:

232082 01-97-13 Schedute G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 9906712012 Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities (01-0198331

Pa °e 3
11 Does the organizalion operate gaming aclivilies with nonmembers? . L ves Lh
12 Is the organlzation a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a parinership or other entity formed
te administer charitable gaming® Edves [N

13 Indlcate the percentage of gaming activity operated In:
a The organization's facllity

............................................................................................................................................ 13a %
b Anoulslde faCllity e et e e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares tha organtzation’s gaming/special events books and records
Name
Address p
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves gaming revenue? ] ves [ No

b H "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue raceived by the organization I §
of gaming revenue retained by the third party ¥ $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third parly:

and the amount

Name p

Address p

16 Gaming manager information:

Name »

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided p-

] Diractor/officer D Employee ] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a s the organization required under state faw to0 make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? l:] Yes D No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt aclivities during the tax year |

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, tine 2b, columas {ilj) and (v}, and Part i,
fines 9, 8b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions),

232083 01-07-13

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULEH
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenus Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

201

e

Hospitals

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 290, Part IV, question 20.
P Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

01-0198331

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities

1a Did the organization have a financlal assfstance policy during the tax year? If "No,” skip to question 6a
B (1 7Y8S," WaS it @ WG POICY T L oo e e gy e L e e e .

2 {agliities during the tax year.
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3
a

b Did the organization use FPG as a factor In determining eligibility for providing discounted care? i *Yes," Indicate which

1 the organization had multiple hospital facilities, Indicate which of the following best descibes application of the financial assistance policy to its various hospitat

[:] Apptied uniformly to most hospital facilities

Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibllity critesla that applied to the largest number of the organization's patients dusing the tax year,
Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If *Yes,” indlicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: .. ... ...

3 100% [X11s0% [looow [ _lomer %

of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: | ... ...l
[ 200% 2509% | 300% 350% [_J400% L Other %

¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG In determining eligibllity, describe in Part Vi the Income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in 1he description whelher the organization used an asset test or
other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibilily for free or discounted care.
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied te the fargest number of its patients dusing the tax year provide {or free or discounted care to the
Pmedically INGIGENT™D L. e e e e e e
5a Did the organization budget amounts for Iree or discounted care provided under its financlal assistance policy during the taxyear?
b If *Yes,” did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? | L
¢ If “Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unabile to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was efigible for free or discounted care? . ... e, e R
8a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? ...
b If “Yes," did the organization make ft avallable to the public? | . ... e,
Complete tha loliowing lable using the worksheets provided In the Schedule H Instructions. Do not submit these worksheats with the Schedule H.
7 Financlal Assistance and Certaln Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and {a) tomber of o) P go) rorel (G Drect BORE i percentof
Means-Tested Government Programs programs {optionat) {optiona!) benefit expense fevenue benefit expense
a Financial Assistance at cost {from
Worksheet 1) .. 2,019,762, 2,009,762, 2,66%
b Medicaid (from Workshest 3,
columna) ... TS 11,057,622,4 7,752,045, 3 305 577 4.36%
¢ Cosls of other means-tested
govermnment programs (from
Worksheet 3, columnb) ...
Means-Tested Government Programs........... 13;077-384- 7.752,045- 5.325.339. 7-02%
Other Benefits
e Gommunity heaith
improvement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) . 115,959.] 26,088. 89,871. .12%
f Heallh professions education
{from Worksheet &) 154,695, 4,560.] 150,135. .20%
g Subsidized health services
{from Worksheat8) . . 14,071,866, 8,008 551, 6,063,315, 7.99%
h Research (from Worksheet 7} 0.
i Cash and In-kind contributions
for community benefit {from
Worksheet8) . . . .. 10,000. 10,000. 01%
j Total. Other Benefits . . 14,352,520, 8,039,189, 6 313,321, 8,.32%
k Total Addlines7dand7] ... 27,429,904, 15,791,244} 11,638,660, 15.34%

232001 t2-10-42 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980.
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Schedule H {Form 990) 2012 Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 pagez_
ommunity Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities dunng the
fax year, and describe in Part V| how its community bullding activities promoted the health of the communitiss it serves.

(&) Humber of (b Persons (¢} Totat [dy Direct (o) Net {fyPercent of
activitles or programs served (optional) community offsatting revenue community total expense
{optional) building expense buitding expense
1 Physlcal improvements and housing 4,952, 4,952, L01%
2  Economic development 0.
3 Community support 18,501- 9,743. 8,758. -01%
4 Environmental Improvements 5,187. 5,187. .01%
5 Leadership development and
training for coimmmunity members 12,950. 1,200- 11,750. .02%
6 Coalition building 3b,046.] 15,820.] 19,276, .03%
7 Community health improvement
advocacy 36,118. 36,118. .05%
8 Workforce development 25,515, 25,515, .03%
9 Other
10 Total 138,269, 26,763.] 111,506, .16%
Partll| Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A, Bad Debt Expense Yes ;| No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement No. 167 S 1 | X
2  Enter tha amount of the orgamzatlon s bad debt expense. Explain in Pant Vl the .
methodology used by the organization to estimate thisamount P 2,126,724,
3  Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable io
* patients eligible under the organization's financlal assistance policy. Explain In Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit e e 3
4 Provide in Part Vi the text of the footnote to {he organization’s financial statements that descnbes bad debt
expense of the page number on which this footnole Is contained in {he attached financlal statemenits.
Section B, Medicare
§ Enter total revenue recelved from Medicare (including DSH and IME) , 5 | 18,446,279,

6  Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relaling to payments online5 6 | 20,027,245,
7  Subtract line 6 from fine 5. This is the surplus (orshortfal} .~ 7{-1,580,966,
8 Describe In Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefi.
Also describe In Part Vi the costing methodology or source used to delermine the amount reported on line 8.
Check the box that describes the method used:
Cost accounting system [Xl Cost to charge ratio 1:] Other

Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxyear? . ...~~~ ga | X
b It Yes, did the organization's collaction policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provlsions on the
collecuon practices 16 ba followed tor patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? DescriveinPartt ob | X

Management Companles and Joint Ventures towned 10% o more by officers, direclors, rustees, key employees, and physlcians - ses Instructions)

{alMamo ol enlity ik

achwty of entity

prom % or stock
ownership %

ors, tmstees or

key employess’
profit % or stock
ownership %

profit % or
stock
ownership %

o r o
12-10-42
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PartVi| Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities B
{list in order of size, from targest to smallest) % B
? _ %
213|218 12]2
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate § § § g‘ ﬁ :T:% P
during the tax year? g Elw ﬁ, § =13,
3@§§—§£E Faciti
cl2io |G S|8lxl% 4
SlslEIS|E(SIE | reporting
Name, address, and primary website address 2 |C O |F O & WD | e (doscribe) - goup_
T Maine Coast Memorial Hospital
50 Union Street
Ellsworth, ME (4605
XX X
e L ——————
232003 12-10-12 37 Schedute H (Form 990} 2012
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Facility Information gcontinueq)

Saction B. Facility Pollcies and Practices
{Complets a separate Section B for each of the hospital facliitles or facitity reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facllity reporting group Maine Coast Memorial Hospital

For single facitity filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A} 1

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)

1

DA Hbdb MHE;

- @ o

=}

a
b
c

6

a

During the tax year or efther of the two Immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community health
needs assessment {CHNA? If "No," skip toineo .~~~ et e

A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

Demographics of the community

Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are avallable to respond to the health needs

of the community

How data was obtained

The health needs of the community

Primary and chronic disease nesds and other health issuss of uninsured persens, low-Income persons, and minority
greups

The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests

Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability 1o assess the communily's health needs

Other (describe in Part VI

Indicate the tax year the hospital facifity last conducted a CHNA: 20_11

In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of the community
served by the hospital facility. Including those with special knowledge of or expertise in pubtic health? If *Yes," describa in
Part Vi how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and {denlify the persons
the hospital facifty consulted | e 3 | X

Did the hospital facliity make s CHNA report widely available to the public?
If *Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available {check all that apply}:
Hospital facilily's website
IZI Available upon request from the hospital faclity
Other (describe in Part Vi)
If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, Indicate how {check all
that apply to date):
Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA
Exgcution of the implementation strategy
(X! Participaticn in the development of a community-wide plan

o ~~o0 oo o

i
7

8a

b
C

articipation i the execution of a community-wide plan
Incluslon of a community benefit section in operational plans
Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address lhe needs identified in the CHNA
Prioritization of health needs In its community
Prioritization of services that the hospital facifity will undertake to meet health needs in its community
Other (describe In Part Vi)
Did the hosptal facitity address all of the needs identified in fts most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain
in Part Vi which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed suchneeds 7 i X
Did the organization Incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospila! facility’s failure to conduct a CHNA
as required by section 501({(3)? e e e e e e,
i *Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the sectuon 4959 excise tax?
If "Yes" toline 8b, whal is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reporled on Form 4720

for all of its hospital facilities? $

232094 12-10-12 Schedule H {Form 990) 2012
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T Facllity Information soniiueqy Maine Coast Memorial Hospital
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facllity have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
9 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whather such assistance Includes free or discounted care? . .
10 Used federat poverty guidelines {FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? .
If *Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 150
If “No," explain in Part V] the criteria the hospital facliity used.
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounfed care? . ...l
If *Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for dlscounted care: 250 o
If *No," explain in Part VI ihe criteria the hospital facility used.
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?
If *Yas," Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check ali that apply)
Incoms level
Asset level
Medical Indigency
Insurance status
Uninsured discount
Medicald/Medicare
State regulation
Other (describs in Part Vi)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial asSISIANCET | .. ......ccoociiveieinirennt s e sessr st e ssteeeeeesierenas
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital faciiity?
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facliity publicized the policy {check all that apply}:
The policy was posted on the hospital faclity's website
The policy was attached to billing invoices
The policy was posted in ihe hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices
The policy was provided, In wiiting, to patlents on admission to the hospital facltity
‘The policy was avallable on requast
g D Other (describe In Parl Vi)
Billing and Collections
16 Did the hospital facitity have in place during the tax year a separate billing and colleclions policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment?
16 Check all of the following actions against an indlvidual that were permitted under the hospital facility's polscies dunng the tax
year bafore making reasonable efforls to determine patient's eligibility under the facitity's FAP:
Reporting to credit agency
D Lawsuits
[:I Liens on resldences
[_—_I Body attachments
l:l Other similar actions {describe in Part Vi)
17 Did the hospitat facility or an authonzed third pany perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
rpasanablo ne [ acility's FAP?
if "Yes, heck all actions in which the hosplial facility or a third party engaged:

-
[

o ™t a0 T o

UHD0OKOY

bB 100

[ I« Y B = o

a 1:[ Reporting to credit agency

b I:! Lawsuits

c D Liens on residences

d D Body attachments

e [ Other simifar actions (describe in Part V)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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| Facility Informationcontinvesy Malne Coast Memorial Hospital
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that

apply): .. ... . e e et et et ee e e et e, .
[% Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
] Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

Netified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients' bills

IE Documented its determination of whether patients were aligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy

o [ 1 other (describa in Part vi)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

O o0 o
b

Yes | No

19 Did the hospital faclity have In place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires the
hospita! facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of thelr
eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy?

if "No," indicate why:
The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
The hospital facility's policy was not In writing ‘
The hospital facility limited who was eligible lo receive care for emergency medical conditions {describe in Part Vi)
d [ ] Other {describe In Part Vi)
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts 1hat can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a D The hospital facility used its lowsst negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged
b D The hospitat facility used the average of its three lowsst negotiated commercial Insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
c C 1 The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d Other (describe in Part V1)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility chargs any of its FAP-eligible individuals, 1o whom the hospital facility
provided emergancy or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to Individuals who had
insurance covering such cara?
if *Yes,* explain In Part VI.
22 During the tax year, did the hospltal facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that Individual? e e 22 X
if "Yes,” explain In Part VI,

o T
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 page7
: Facility Information (continued}
Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

{list in order of size, from largest 1o smallest)

How many non-hospital heallh care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 16

Name and address Type of Facility {describe}
1 Ellsworth Internal Medicine

32 Regort Way

Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
2 Ellsworth Family Practilce

32 Resort Way

Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
3 Maine Coast Pedlatrics

32 Resort Way

Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
4 Eleanor Widener Dixon Memorial Clinic

37 Clinic Road

Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
5 Southwest Harbor Medical Center

45 Herrick Road

Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
6 Maine Coast Specialty Clinic

306 Main Street

Ellaworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
7 Malne Coast Urology

50 Union Street

Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
8 Maine Coast Rheumatology '

50 Unlon Street '

Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
9 Down East Dermatology

50 Union Street

Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
10 Maine Coast General Surgery i

50 Union Street

Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
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AT Facllity Information fcontinued)
Section C, Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Sc

{fist in order of size, from largest fo smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility {describe)
11 Malne Coast Women Care
50 Union Street
Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
12 Maine Coast Hand & Shoulder
50 Unlon Strest
Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
13 Frenchman Bay Orthopedics
50 Union Street _
Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
14 Maine Coast Otolaryngology
50 Union Street
Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
15 Maine Coast Memorial Hospital Nocturn
50 Unlon Street
Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
16 Maine Coast Neurology
50 Union Street .
Ellsworth, ME 04605 Physician Practice
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Supplemental Information

Complate this part to provide the following information.

1 HRequired descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Par |1l lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part V, Sectlon A; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18¢, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Dascribe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s financial
assistance policy. '

4 Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

§ Promotion of community health. Provide any other Informatlon important to describing how the organization's hospitat facilitles or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (s.g., open medicat staff, community beard, use of surplus
funds, etc.

6 Affillated health care system, if the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization
and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. {f applicable, identify alt states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit raport.

8 Facility reporting group{s). If applicable, for each hospital {acility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for Part V,
Sectlon B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 176, 188, 19¢, 184d, 204, 21, and 22,

Part I, Line 3¢: Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities uses the

Federal poverty guidelines to determine eligibility.

Part I, Line 7: The IRS 990H Instructions/Guidance provide a

template (Worksheet 2 Template) as a way to determine the overall cost to

charge ratio that could be applied throughout the IRS 990H form in order

to convert charges to cost. Where applicable, we have utilized the

worksheet 2 template calculation. The only areas we did not utilize this

template calculation were the following.

A. IRS 990H worksheet 6- Subgidized Health Services- (The supporting

schedule for Part I, Line 7G) we did not utilize the worksheet 2

percentage when we were determining the profit/ loss of each of our

provider based clinics. In addition, when we were compiling the subsidized

provider based clinics listed in 1C above, we utilized the actual

estimated costs on the modified Medicare cost report we prepared instead

of applying the worksheet 2 cost to charge percentage.

232098 12-10-12 cheaulg orm
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g ;I Supplemental Information

B. IRS 990H Worksheet 3- Unreimbursed Medicaid and other means tested

government programs (the supporting schedule for Part I, Lines 7B and 7C)

and worksheet 6 Medicaid allowable costs for the subsidized health

sexvices listed in line 1C above (part of the line 7G costs) - we did not

utilize the worksheet 2 percentage when calculating the Medicaid allowable

cost. Instead we utilized the actual Medicaid filed cost report for the

allowable costs.

Part I, Line 7g: Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities has several

provider based physician practices. Per the instructions for IRS Form

990H, Worksheet 6, we are allowed to include any applicable physician

practice that the Hospital subsidizes {i.e., operates at a loss). As such,

we have included the following provider based physician practices that

operate at a loss (i.e., are subsidized by the Hospital) and the

associated costs of these practices.

A. Southwest Harbor Clinic

B. Ellsworth Internal Medicine

C. Pediatrics

D. Rheumatology

E. Family Practice

F. Frenchman Bay Clinic

G. Women Care Clinic

H. Physician Clinic

I. Specialty Clinic

J. Gouldsboro Clinic

K. Otolaryngology Clinic

L., Dermatology Clinic

M. General Surgery

Schedule H (Form 990)
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P i Supplemental Information '

N. Urology Clinic

0. Pgychiatry

P. Neurology

The above listed provider based physician practices have a community

benefit (i.e., aggregate loss or subsidy from the Hospital) of

approximately $6.1 million. This community benefit does not include any

hospital overhead allocated to these clinics. In addition, the community

benefit also does not take into account bad debts, charity care and

contractual adjustment. Thus this community benefit of approximately $6.1

million is a conservative figure that reconciles to the community benefit

reported on IRS form 990H, Part I, Line 7@, Column E.

Community Building Activities

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities provides a variety of resources for

several different types of community building activities. These resources

include, but are not limited to:

-Free monthly education sessions

-CPR classes

-Free mammograms

-Volunteer and pet therapy program

~-Infant family support

-Speaking engagements relative to prevalence of cancer in the area by the

oncology director

-Heart healthy community wellness program

-Physician referral phone gystem

-Disease management

-Cardiac rehab exercise program

235271 Schedule H (Form 990)
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-Nursing education for local students

Part I, Ln 7 Col(f): Bad debt expenses are no longer part of the expense

grouping on the income statement of the audited financial statements.

They are included as a deduction from revenue. As such, the Part I, Line

7 column £ calculation, per the IRS instructions, are already net of bad

debt expense.

Schedule H, Part I, Line 6a:

Community Benefit Report

Maine Coast Regional Health Faclilities prepares a community benefit

report through its annual report process. The annual report is

available three months after fiscal year end. Within the annual reﬁort

the Hospital describes community benefit in financial terms and a

summary of services provided. This includes the losses from: subsidized

physician practices; subsidized community health and wellness programs;

the cost of patients who cannot afford to pay; Medicaid and Medicare

shortfalls; and patients who do not pay or are unable to pay.

Part I11, Line 4: Maine Coast Reglional Health Facilities, in

compliance with accounting guidelines, classify bad debts as a deduction

from revenue. The Hospital follows the Medicare guidelines for allowable

bad debts. It uses the following criteria:

a. Establishing that reasonable collection efforts were made

b. Establishing that the accounts were uncollectible

c. Establishing that there is no likelihood of recovery at anytime in the
Schedule H {Form 990)
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Supplemental Information

Schedule 1

future

The bad debt adjustment is at cost and is the total write-offs reduced by

the ratio of patient care cost to charge.

part III, Line 8: The IRS 990H instructions/guidance provide a

template (worksheet 2 template) as a way to determine the overall cost to

charge ratio that could be applied throughout the IRS 990H form in order

to convert charges to cost. Where applicable, we have utilized the

worksheet 2 template calculation. The only area where we did not utilize

this template calculation was in form 990H worksheet B, Line 2 & 6-

Medicare allowable costs and payments related to the subsidized health

gervices- we utilized the Medicare cost report estimated cost and payment

for these services.

The Hospital believes that provider based clinics listed in 1C above

should be and are considered a community benefit due to the fact that

without the Hospital subsidizing and offering the services that these

clinics offer, the community at large would have to travel at least 45

minutes to the nearest like hospital and that hospital's service

offerings. As such, Maine Coast believes that by offering and subsidizing

these clinice within its community and thus enabling community members to

have easy access and an easier commute for these services, that this

benefits the whole community at large.

Part III, Line 9b: When a patient is referred out to collectionsg but

then applies for free or discounted care, we pull the account back from

collections when it is determined they gqualify for one of the programs. If
Schedule H {Form 990)

232271
05-01-12

47
11020513 757052 05273.10 2012.05080 Maine Coast Regional Health 05273_11



Schedule H (Form 990) Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 Pages
; 1:{ Supplemental Information

the collection agency suspects that someone may need to apply for one of

the programs, they send out an application and notify us. We make every

effort to screen as many people as possible before we send them to

collections.

Maine Coast Memorial Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 3: On a statewide basis, the research

consultants developed an advisory committee that met several times during

the assessment research and drafting of the publication. These individuals

represented a broad spectrum of backgrounds, and they are named below:

Carol Bell, Healthy Maine Partnership Director

Kelly Bentley, Healthy Maine Partnership Director

Gail Dana-Sacco, Wabanaki Center (serving tribal populations)

Patricia Hart, Maine Development Foundation

Barbara Leonard, MPH, Maine Health Access Foundation {(philanthropic

foundation focused on access to care in Maine)

Becca Matisovich, Maine Center for Disease Control

Lisa Miller, Bingham Foundation {philanthropic foundation)

Dora Ann Mills, MD, Maine Center for Disease Control

representing the

state's major employers, insurers and providers)

Trish Riley, Governor's Office of Health Policy and Finance ( GOHPF)

Brian Rines, Advisory Committee for Health System Development (overseen by

GOHPF)

Rachel Talbot-Ross, Maine Chapter, NAACP

Ted Trainer, Public Health Coordinating Council

Shawn Yardley, City of Bangor, Department of Health and Welfare
Schedule H (Form 990)
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Schédulo

In the local area served by the assessment, multiple parties were engaged

in dissemination of the assessment findings and establishment of

priorities.

Dissemination and prioritizing process, as well as needs identified and

prioritized:

In June 2011, EMHS in conjunction with Maine Coast Memorial Hospital

hosted a community forum to present an overview of local assessment

regults and recommendations. Invitees included:

1. Other area hospitals

2. Physician leaders

3. Federally Qualified Health Centers

4. Healthy Maine Partnerships

5, Digtrict Liaisons linked to Maine CDC

6. Home Health and Long Term Care leaders

7. Social Service Agencies

B. Leaders of the tribal communities

9, Business leaders

10. Legislative leaders

11. Representatives of the State administration

Attendees were provided an executive summary of the assegsment as well as

a summary table of data reflective of the service area. A presentation was

made by EMHS staff who led the assessment, providing sample data, trends

over time and the priorities and recommendations as suggested by the
Schedule H (Form 990)
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research consultants.

Maine Coast Memorial Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 4: The needs assessment was developed as a

statewide collaborative between the state's three largest health systems:

EMHS (in central, eastern and northern Maine), Maine General {(in central

Maine) and MaineHealth (in southern Maine). Multiple collaborators were

involved in the dissemination of the assessment findings and establishment

of priorities.

Maine Coast Memorial Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 20d: All patients are billed/charged an amount

equal to gross charges and then depending on their insurance payment,

prompt pay discounts or discounted care are balance billed the unpaid or

adjusted amount.

Part VI, Line 2: Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities assessed the

medical needs of the community as part of the process for establishing the

medical staff development plan. The new medical staff and services were

identified in the strategic planning process brought forth from the

provider community. It then was determined and prioritized what services

the Hospital could comfortably address and implement.

Part VI, Line 3: We notify patients and customers about access to

agsistance in various ways. The simplest way is the signage, pamphlets and
Schedule H (Form 990)
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educational material located around the organization and in the offices.

In every patient access/ patient financial services area, is a sign

explaining the availability of free/ discounted care and the federal

poverty guidelines. There are also pamphlets located in the outpatient

areas explaining free care/ discounted care and providing information on

Mainecare. For inpatients, there is a book in the room which provides all

the information on all programs available.

Scheduled medical imaging, surgery patients and inpatients all generally

speak with a hospital employee who can provide information on available

programs. Inpatients are also offered the services of unicare to assist

them with applying for Mainecare. Patient accounting staffs are generally

available to agsist any patient inquiring about programs when presenting

for services.

Through the patient accounting department, we provide the information on

the statements. We also counsel patients on the phone about all the

programs available whether it is a hospital program or Medicaid.

Part VI, Line 4: Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities Services,

D/B/A Maline Coast Memorial Hospital, 1s a 48 staffed bed full service

acute care not-for profit hospital located in Ellsworth, Maine (Hancock

County). The Hospital is accredited by the Joint Commission and its

mission is to serve its communities with excellence in health care. Its

services include acute inpatient, 24 hours emergency center, and

diagnostic and surgical services. Along with hospital services, the

Hospital employs the majority of primary and specialty care physicians in

the area. It is the only full service hospital located in either Hancock
Schedule H {Form 990)
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or adjacent Washington County. The Hospital is regularly used as referral

facility by the four (4) critical access hospitals located in these two

counties as well.

Hancock and Washington county is considered rural by the state of Maine

and the United States Census Bureau, under guidelines set forth by the

office of Management and Budget (OMB). The Hospital service area (HSA) as

defined by the Maine Health Data Organization (MHDO) uses the statistical

method where the greatest proportion of residents received their inpatient

care, The following towns make up the Maine Coast Memorial Hospital HSA as

determined by the MHDO:

Eastbrook

Beddington

Deblois

Cherryfield

Ellsworth

Franklin

Milbridge

Gouldsboro

—— Hancock

L.amoine

Mariaville

Osborn

Otis

Steuben

Sorrento

Sullivan

Schedule H {Form 990)
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Surry

Trenton

Waltham

Winter Harbor

Ogiton TWP

T3 ND

T7 SD

T8 SD

T9 SD

T10 SD

T16 MD

T22 MD

T28 MD

T34 MD

T35 MD

T39 MD

T40 MD

T41 MD

The following demographics represent the counties served by Maine Coast

Memorial Hospital:

- Population: Hancock County 54,845; Washington County 32,190; State of

Maine 1,328,000

- Persons < 5 yrs: Hancock County 4.3%; Washington County 4.9%; State

of Maine 5.0%

- Persons < 18 yrs: Hancock County 17.6%; Washington County 19.3%;

State of Maine 20.0%

- Persons 65 yrs & over: Hancock County 19.8%; Washington County
Schedule H (Form 980)
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20.8%; State of Maine 17.0%

- Median Household Income: Hancock County $48,635; Washington County

$36,486; State of Maine $48,219

- Persons below poverty level: Hancock County 12.7%; Washington County

19.8%; State of Maine 13.3%

Part VI, Line 5: Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities is a local

not for profit hospital that serves its local communities and people

regardless of their ability to pay. Maine Coast provides financial

assistance and sliding scale discounts to self pay and low income

patients. Also the Hospital participates in government sponsored health

care programs including Medicare, Medicaid, Champus and Tricare. The

volunteer Board of Trustees sets the strategic direction for the Hogpital

and is comprised of community members from the Hospital's service area.

This group is made up of local business'owners, professionals and

retirees. Maine Coast's non-profit status allows the Hospital to reinvest

any excess of revenues over expense back into the Hospital to continuousgly

improve the medical care it delivers. The Hospital allows access to

healthcare that would otherwise be difficult. The Hospital is the main

employer for the local physicians, including specialty physicians that

would otherwlse have Lo be accessed out of the area.

23227¢ Schedule H (Form 990)
05-01-12
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SCHEDULE | OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organlzations,

Governments, and Individuals En the United States

Bepartment of the Treasury Complete if the organization answered Yes® to Form 990, Part [V, line 21 or 22

snterna? Revenoa Sanvica » Attach to Form 990, i J

Name of the organization . , L Employer identificalion number
Maine Cocast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331

] General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization mainta¥ records to subslantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibifty for the grants or assistance, and the selection

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? S . 1K ves TN
Desciibe In Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
| Grants and Olher Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United Statles. Complele if the organfzation answered *Yes" 1o Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any

recipient that received more than $5,000. Part 1l can be duplicated if additional space ks needed.
1{a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN {c) IRC section (d) Amountof | {e} Amount of v alliuj !a:tieont wod of {g) Desciiption of th) Purpose of grant
or government d applicable cash grant non-cash MY, a (rbaoisoaJL nofn-cash assistance or assistance
assistance » app )
other

LifePlight Poundation
P.0O. Box 899
camden, ME 04843 52-2377085 pB01l{c){3) 10,000, G, bperational Suppert

2 Enter totak number of section 501(c)(3} and govemment organizations Estedinthefine Table > 1.

3 __Enter iofal number of olher organizations listed inthaline 1table ..o PR S R » 6.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890, Schedule | (Form 980) (2012}

232101
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Schedute | (Form 990) (2012}

Maine Ccast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331
lIZ] Grants and Olher Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part W, line 22
Part I} can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Page 2
{a) Type of grant or assistance

{b) Number of | (e} Amountof  |{d) Amount of non- {e) Mathod of valuation
reciplents cash grant

() Description of non-cash assistance
cash assistance | (Dook, FMV, appraisal, other)

Supplementa! Informalion, Complete this past to provide tha information required in Part |, #ine 2, Past lil, columys {b), and any other addilional information.

Schedule I, Part I, Line 2: The Organization makes payments only to other
501{c}(3) organizations.

Therefore, additional monitoring was not deemed
necessary.

232102 12-18-1?
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 2
Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890,

Department of the Treasury Part iV, line 23.

Intesnal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions, 15HEC

tName of the organization Employer identification number
Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331

| Questions Regarding Compensation

fa Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following 10 or for a person listed In Form 990,
Part Vi, Sectlon A, tine 1a. Complete Par it to provide any relevant Information regarding these items.

Flrst-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[E Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or Initiation fees
l:] Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chautfeur, chef}

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
relmbursement or provision of alf of the expenses described above? If *No," complete Part ill to explain
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, dsrectors
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked Inline 1a?
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the fifing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain In Part 11l

E Compensation committea Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant @ Compensatlon survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed In Form 980, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a refated organization:
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? .............................................................................................
b Participate in, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arangement? | |
if *Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each :lem ln Part III

Only section 501{c}{3} and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines §-9.
5 For persons listed In Form 880, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrie any compsnsation
contingent on the revenuss of:
a The organization® e e e e
b Anyrelated organization? o RO e,
If "Yes® to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part [k
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

a Theorganizallon? . .. . ...

b Any related organization? ... e e e B
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part |lI.

7 For persons listed in Form 980, Part VI, Section A, fine 14, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

not described In lines 5 and 62 I *Yes," describe in Part M 7 1 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vi, pald or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject tothe
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? i "Yes," describe In Partmt 8 X
9 i “Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regqulations section 53.4958-6(c}? _ i e ] D
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instruclions 1or Form 990 Schedule J (Form 990} 2012
232111
12-10-12
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Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities

01-0198331

4 Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use dupficate coples if additional space Is needed.

Page2

i each individual whose compensation must be reperted In Scheduke J, report compensation from the organization on row {) and from retaled organizations, descrbed I the instructions, on row ().
Do not kst any individuals thal are not tisted on Form 990, Pasi VL,

Note. The sum of columns {BYi-{7) for each listed individual must equal the total amoun? of Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, applicable column {D) and {E) amounts for that individual,

{B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1098-MISG compensation

(C) Relirement and’

{D) Nontaxable

(E) Totalof columns

[F) Compensation

(i) Base {il) Bonus & (it} Other other da!err.ed benefts U repcu‘t?d as deferrod
{A) Nams and Title ‘compensation incentive reportable Gompensation i prior Form 990
compensation compensation
(1) Robert A, Beekman, M.D, al 177,425, 51. 1,524, 4,098, 32,494. 215,592, 0.
Frustee/Physfcian (D) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(2) Sean T, Malomey, M.D, wl 256,132, 7,719, 180, 5,625, 40,9371, 310,590, 0.
Trustee/Physician {ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. [ 0. 0.
(3} Charlee D, Therrien {i) 306,979, 51. 6,887. 5,625, 30,305, 349,847, 0.
CEO {ii) 0. [ [ G. 0. 0. 0.
{4} Sheena E, Wnittaker, W,D, ]l 235,850, 7,505, 180, 4,399, 40,134, 288,068, 0.
President of Medical Staff i 0. 0, 0. 0. 0. [R 0.
{5) Mary Cellins w] 237,155, 98,665, 536, 5,575, 24,406, 306,337, 0,
Paysician i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. .
{6) Martin R. Curlick m] 377,185, 31,351, 17,026, 5,625, 39,166, 470,353, 0.
Physician (i} 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(7} Paul M, Denoncourt ml 311,605, 48,151, 90,152, 5,625, 29,633, 485,166, 0.
Phyaiclan {ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. [ 0.
(8} Gerald Rosenberg @ 301,264.] 123,178, 516. 5,625, 331,217, 461,800, 0.
Physician {if) 0. 0. 0. 0. [ 0. 0.
{9} &terling €, Williamson @] 307,006, 215,869, 46,079, 5,625, 45,842, 620,421, 0.
Physician {ii) 0, 0. Q. [ 0, 0. 0.
)
i)
i}
{if)
{i)
{ii}
()]
i)
(i)
] e ————— ]
{i}
i)
{i
il
Schedule J (Form 990} 2012
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Scheduls J (Form 990) 2012 Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01~0198331 Page 3
|| Supplemental Information

Comyplete ihis part to provide the informalion, explanation, or descriplions required for Part ), ines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, db, 4c, 6a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part il. Also complete this par for any
additional information.

Part I, Line 1B: Travel for companions: The Board of

Directors for the hospital are not compensated. In lieu of compensation

meals are supplemented for their spouses when they are reguired to attend

forume and zeminars on behalf of the hospital. The amount involved is very

minimal.

Part I, Line 7: The bonus payments for Sterling C. Williamson, Gerald

Rosenberg, Paul Denoncourt, Martin Curlik, Mary Collins, Sean T. Maloney,

and Sheena Whittaker are RVU incentive payments.

The Hospital also provided minimal holiday bonusg payments to its employees

baged on their full-time, part-time and per diem status.

Schedule J (Form £90} 2012

23¢113
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Supplementat Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds OMB No. 15450047

SCHEDULE X
{Form 920) P Complele if ihe organlzation answered "Yes" 1o Form 990, Part iV, line 24a. Provide dascriplions,
Departmend of the Treasury explanatfons, and any additional information in Part Vi.
otemal Reveous Sarvica P Attach to Form 990. ¥ Sce separata Instructions,
Name of the organization , \ e Entployer Identification number
Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331
Bond Issues
{a) Issuer name {b}Issuer EiN {c) CUSIP # {d)} Date Issued (e} ssue price {) Description of purpose  {{g) Defeasedkh) On behat (i} Pooled
ol issuer | financing

Yes | Ho | Yes! No jYes! No

Construction of

A MHHEFA 01-031438456042531.2] 12/03/08 [6,960,000. mergency Dept, X X X
efunding Series
g MHHEFA 01-0314384560427NM4] 11/30/11 |1,865,000.poo1B X X X
Refunding Series
¢ MHHEFA 01-03143841560427WV4| 05/23/13 {4,395,000.2003C X XX
. Proceeds
A B [+ D
$__Amouvnt of bonds relired ... 743,869, 326,708,
2__Amount of bonds legalty defeased
3 Total procesds of kssue 6,960,000, 1,865,000, 4,395,000,
4 Gross proceeds in reserve funds 498,869. 210,238, 341,913,
5__ Capitafized Interest from proceeds 439,006,
6 Proceads In refunding escrows
7 Issuance costs from procesds . 131,414, 35,050, 52,407,
8__Credit enhancement from proceeds .
8 Worldng capital expenditures from proceeds .
10 __ CapHalexpenditures from proceeds 5,890,711,
11 Oiher spent proceeds ...
12 Gther unspent proceeds .. ..
13  Yearofsubstanligleompletion ... oo 2009
Yes No Yes Ne Yes No Yes Ho
Were the bonds issued as part of a current refunding issue? X X X
Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refunding lssus? X X X
Has the final affocation of proceeds beenmade? ... X X X
% tha organization maintain a ol the (rnal aliocation of proceeds? X X X
Privale Business Use
"'"_Wmmnnapamwr In a partnership, or a member of an LLG, A £ ¢ o
which owned groperty financed by taxexemptbends? ... Yes Ho Yes No Yes No Yes Ho
X X X
2 Arethera any lease amangements that may resuli én private business use of
bond financed properly? LA s e X X X

% 1712 LHA For Paperwork Reducuon Acl Notice, see the Instruciions for Form 890. 60 Schedule K (Form 290) 2012




Scheduls K [Form 990) 2012 Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 Paga 2
Private Business Use (Continued) aqes

A E C D
3a Arethere any management or service contracts that may resutt in private Yes No Yes Ho Yas No Yes No
business use of bond financed propery? .. X X X
b If “¥es® {0 line 3a, does tha organization routlne!y engage bond counsel or oiher outsida
counsel 10 review any managsment or service coniracts relating to the financed progerty?
¢ Are there any research agreements thal may resull in private business use of bond-financed property? X 3 X
d If "Yes" fo line 3¢, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or ether ovlside
counsel to review any research agreements refating 1o the financed property? ...
4  Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use by
entities othar than a section 501{c}3) organization or & state or lecal government ... [ % % % %
B Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a resuft of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another

seclion 501{c}3} organization, or a state or ocal govemment ...

> % % % %

6 Tolalofines 4 and§ % % % 9%
7 Does the bond issue meat the private security of payment 1est? X X X
8a Has there been a sak or dispositien of any of 1he bondfinanced property to a non-
governmental persen other than a 501{c}3) organization since the bonds were issued? X X X
b | "Yes® to ine Ba, enter the peicentage of band-financed property sokd or disposed
of ... % % % %

¢ |f *Yes" todine Ba, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1.141-12 and 1.14527
8 Has the organization estabfished written precedures to ensure that 2 nongualified
bonds of Lha kssue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under
Requlations sections 114142 800 152D i eeainensis X X X
iV Arbltrage

Yes Yes Yes Yes No

1 Hastheissuerfled FormBOAB-T? ... ..o s
2 i "No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yel? ...
B Exceplion 16 rebate?
¢ No rebate dus? .
if you checked 'No rebate due In ina 2c provide ln Part VI Lhe data iha rebaie
computation was performed
{5 the bond issue a variable rate Issue? ...

Er s B 3
b b o I
»alpaleal |

>
>
b

hedge with respect 1o the bond issue?
b Narne of provider ...........oooeeene.

¢ Termofhedge ... i~
d_Was the hedge suEerintggrated? i "
e Was the hedge terminaled? .. i

Schedute K {Form 990) 2012

12-17-12




Schedule K [Form 900) 2012

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities

01-0198331

G

Page3

Pat Arbitrage (Continued)

5a_Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract {GIC)?

A

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes No

MName ofprovider . oo e

b
¢ Termof GIC
d Was the regulatory sale harbor for establishing the fair market vakue of the GIC satisfied?

6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period?

7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the requirements of
section 1487 ..................

Procedures To Underiake Corrective Action

Has the organization established written precedures to ensure that violations of
federal iax requirements are timaly identified and corected through the voluntary
closing agreement program if selfremediation is not available under applicable
regulations? ...

Yes

Ro

Yes

Ho

Yes

No

Yes Ho

X

X

femental Information. Complate this part to provide additional Information for responses to questions on Schedule K {see instructions).

TINES
121792

62
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 16450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ} p Complete if the organization answered
“Yas" on Form 990, Part IV, line 253, 26b, 28, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28¢,
Depariment of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
tnternal Revenua Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, P> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer Identlilcalion number
Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331

Excess Benellt Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c}(4) organizations only).

Complete il the organization answered *Yes" on Form 080, Pan IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 930-E2, Part V, line 40b.

{b} Relationship between disqualified (d) Corrected?

¢) Description of tr: t
person and organization (o} P of transaction Yes No

i
{a) Name of disqualified person

2 Enter the amount of tax Incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

SEOHON A58 e e e,
3 Enter the amount of tax, If any, on ling 2, above, relmbursed by the organlzalion

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complate If the organization answered *Yes" on Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 980, Pari 1V, line 26, or If the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22,

~ (a) Name of o) Re‘ﬁltit?nship (o) Purpose (d)ﬂtﬁf':ht’"’ (e} Original {f} Balance dus {g)In “ﬁ;ﬁgg:ﬁﬁ {i) Written
interested person organization of loan organization? principal amount default? § immittag? | 20TeEMeENt?
To |From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

FORAY o et e e ittt eh e LA et e g ey |2

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part 1V, line 27.

{a} Name of interested person {b) Refationship between {c) Amount of (d} Typs of {e) Purpose of
interested parson and assistance assistance assislance

the organization

e —

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2012

232131 63
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SmamhLmeQWOHEOE:mm Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities
V| Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

01-0198331 pagh2

Complete if the organization answered *Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢
(a) Name of interested person {b} Relationship between Inlerested (¢} Amount of (d) Description of ‘{)‘r') g:}ggﬂgn‘);
person and the organization transaction transaction I%VGI’\UBS?
] . Yes No
Bar Harbor Bank & Trust An entity of which 0.Mr. Hurley X

M1 Supplemental information

Complele this parl to provide additional information for responses to questions on Scheduls L (sge Instructions)

Sch L, Part IV, Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons:

{a} Name of Person: Bar Harbor Bank & Trust

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

An entity of which Daniel Hurley, current Trustee serves as an officer

(d) Description of Transaction: Mr. Hurley is an officer of a bank with

which the Hospital does business. All transactions between the Hospital

and the bank are at arm's length and for fair value. It is not possible

to readily determine the monetary amount that the bank derives from this
relationship.

232132
12-03-12

Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990) ' ‘ \ 20 12

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form

Depariment of the Treasury 900, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Internal Reverive Service > Attach to Form 990

Name of the organization — Employer Identlﬂcation number

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331
Types of Property
{a) {b) (c) (d)
Chack If Numbaer of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

Fitems contrbuted} Form 990, Part VI, line 1g

Art - Fractional interests
Books and publications
Clothing and household goods ,
Cars and othervehicles
Boatsandplanes .. ...

Intellectual properly ...
Securities - Publicly traded X 7 49,725, [Stock Market Value

Securitles - Closely held stock .
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests . ..
12 Securitles - Miscellangous ..
13 Qualified conservation coniribution -

Historic structures ...
14  Qualifiled conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential ...
16 Real estate - Commerclal
17 Realestate-Other . . ...
18 Collectibles ...
19 Foodinventory ... ... ..
20 Drugs and medical supplies ..
21 Taxidermy ... e
22 Historicalartifacts ...
23  Sclentific specimens ...
24 Archeologlcal adifacts .. ...

-k
-0 O 0Nt E DN -

25 Other P )
26 Other P { ; )
27 Other P )
28 Other P | )

Number of Forms 8233 received by the

During the year, did the organization recelve by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the Initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holding period? . . ... e e e e ettt e e
b !f *Yas," describe the arrangement in Part 1.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties of related organizations to solicit, process, or sefl noncash
contributlons? e,
b If *Yes," describe in Parl II.
33  If the organization did not report an amount In column {(c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part 1.

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions tor Form 980. Schedule M (Form 290} -(2012)
232143
12-20-12
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Schedule M (Form 990) (2012) Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities
Partil

01-0198331 Page 2
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the Information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether

the organization Is reporting in Part I, column {b), the number of contributions, the number of tems received, or a combination of both.
Also complete this part for any additional information. )

Schedule M, Line 32b: The Organization sells contributions of

securities through its investment broker. Aall gifts of securities are

sold as soon as administratively possible.

232142 §2-20-12

Schedule M {Form 990) (2012)

66

11020513 757052 05273.10 2012.05080 Maine Coast Regional Health 05273 11




. . ol . 1545.
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |[—agan-
(Form 930 or 980-EZ) Camplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 2

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. P
Departiment of e e P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. " ehen
Name of the organization ) ) e Employer identification number
Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

care facility and physician practices.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a, Program Service Accomplishments:

Laboratory Tests: 276,993

Radiology Exams:

Diagnostic Radiology 17,640

Ultrasound 5,371

CT Scan 5,203

Mammography 3,779

Nuclear Medicine 2,724

MRI 2,061

Physical Therapy 62,982

Births 312

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 2: Rebecca Sargent and Debra

Ehrlenbach have a business Eelationship.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 6: Maine Coast Healthcare Corporation

is the sole member of the Organization.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7a: The Member shall have the right to

elect trustees and honorary trustees to the board of trustees.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012}

232211
01-04-13
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ)} (2012) Pag_ag

Name of the organization ) . e Employer identification number
Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7b: The following decisions are subject

to approval by the Member of the Organization:

1. The removal of members of the Board of Trustees;

2. The change of the number of Trustees constituting the Board of Trustees

with the limitations prescribed in the Articles of Incorporation;

3. The amendment, restatement, or modification of the Bylaws or Articles of

Incorporation of the Corporation;

4. The approval of the sale, mortgage, lease, or other dispositions of all,

or substantially all, of the assets and property of the Organization, the

dissolution of the Organization, or its merger with or consolidation into

another Organization;

5. The right to approve the donation, unfunded disposition, or other

expenditure of corporate assets, whether principal or income;

6. The right to approve corporate strategic planning goals, objectives, and

capital expenditure plans;

7. The right to approve gubstantial program changes, including health

services;

8. The right to approve the Organization's cumulative annual borrowings in

any amount exceeding one gercent of the annual gross revenues of ;gg

Organization as set forth in the most recent annual financial statementse of

the Organization;

9, The right to approve the appointment of an auditor for the Organization;

and

10. Upon recommendation of the Board of Trustees, the right to appoint or

remove the President and Treasurer.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11: Prior to filing, a presentation on

331;?541-213 68 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
11020513 757052 05273.10 2012.05080 Maine Coast Regional Health 05273 11




Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E2) {2012) Page 2

tName of the organization . L. Erployer identification number
Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331

the Form 990 was provided to the leadership of the board of trustees, and a

copy of the form was provided to the entire hoard.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12C:

MCMH's policies and procedures require that all board members, senior

leaders, department managers, and medical staff members disclose any

potential conflicts of interest in writing. These formg are reviewed by

the Board Chair, the Human Resource Director, or the compliance

officer, depending on the disclosing individual's role.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 1l2c¢: Examples of how potential

conflicts are managed include disclosing the conflict when applicable,

(e.g., during discussions at the board meeting) and excusing the party with

the potential conflict from participation and voting.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15: Executive Committee with the help

of the search firm and Maine Hospital Association salary survey was used to

set the compensation levels for the CEQO. The MHA survey was primarily used

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19: Government documents and conflict

of interest policy are available upon request. The financial statements are

made public through the annual report.

Form 990, Part XI, line 9, Changes in Net Assets:

Change in Value of Trust 2,746,
Toas Schedule O (Form 290 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.
et o e Tressury B Attach 1o Form 950. P See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

1;Q' ﬂ?%f

Nama of the organization

Employer identification number

Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331
idenlification of Disregarded Enlities (Complete if the organizalion answered *Yes" {0 Form 990, Part IV, lina 33)
{a) (3] (] {d) (e} n
Name, address, and EIN (f applicable) Primary attivity Legal domicite (state or Totalincorne | End-of-year assets Direct controfing
of disregarded entity forelgn countey) entity

orpanizations during the tax year.)

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organiza

tions (Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Ene 34 because it had ona o more relaled {ax-axempt

(a) i) te) i e} in )
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legaldomicile (state or | Exempt Code | Public charity Direct controling secmw;‘zm)
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
S0l Yes | No
Maine Coast Medlcal Realty, Inc, - Malne Coast
01-0390918, 50 tnion Street, Ellsworth, ME |Purnishing Medical Regional Health
04605 Facilities Haine B0t (e} (3) Line 13a, 1 |acilitjes X
Haine Coast Healthcare Corperation -
22-3176167, 50 Union Street, Ellsworth, NE Parent Organization for
04605 Hospital Maine Be1l(c}(d) Line 11b, I1 h/a X
Haine Coast Healthcare ¥Foundation - aine Coast
26-2344952, 50 Union Street, Elleworth, ME Faiee and hold donationa egional Health
04605 ffor hog ="
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, se6 the Instructions tor Form 890, Schedule R (Form 590} 20142
Fioe LHA 70




Sehedule R (Form 980) 2012 Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities

01-0198331

Page 2
Identification of Retated Organizalions Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, Ene 34 because it had one or more related
organizations ireated as a partaership during the tax year)

{a) (b} {c} {d) {e) n (g) (h} U] (1] k)
Naime!,a?ggress, andiglN Primary activity | 3%, | Direct contsoliing Pree?glménam gg:togle Sh?ra of total Share of  |osproporion-t  Code V-UB|  [Bererdl ofPercentage
of re! organization y enti reialed, unreated, ncoma end-of-year ta alt managing
g ifolfé:?f i axc(]uﬂeﬁ from lax under asse¥s e alosatons? %“&”é'éﬁ’edb&’é ii‘ﬁ?. ownership
coorirg) sections 512-514) Yes | Mo ] K1 (Form 1065} iYeqto
Identification of Related Organizalions Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Comptete if the organization answered *Yes” to Form 980, Part iV, fine 34 becauss it had one or more refated
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the lax year)
{a) (b) {c} (d) {o) if} (] ity N,
Name, address, and EIN Primary aciivily Legat damicis] Direct controling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Parcentage 552:bxm1"3
of refated organization {state or entity {Ccorp, S corp, income endofyear |ownership| corvoik
égﬂ‘g,"'” of irust) assets entity?
Yes | No
Maine Coast Physician Affiliates - aine Coast
01-0479952, 50 Unlon Street, Ellsworth, ME Healtheare
04605 tnactive ME  [orporation o CORP 0, 0, . 004 X
232162 12-10-52 71
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Schedule R (Frm900) 2012 _Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities

01-0198331

Page 3

Transactions With Relaled Organizations {Complels if the organization answered “Yes* 1o Form 980, Part IV, Ene 34, 355, or 36)

Note. Complete Ene 1 if any enlity Is listed in Paris I, 11l or [V of this schedule.

1

33 == - 2 oo T @

a v

-

During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the folowing transactions with ona or more related organizations bsted In Parts (14y?
Receipt of (i} interest (i} annuities (iii) reyalties or {iv) rent from a controfed entity et b e e e e

Gift, grant, or capital contritrution to related organization(s)
Gift, grant, of capital contribution from related organization(s) . B
Leans orloan guarantees to or ferrelated organization(sy . T
Loans of loan guarantees by relaled organization(s)

Dividends from refated organization{s) .
Sale of assels to refated organizations) . .. .
Purchase of assets from refated organization(s) __

Exchange of assets with relaied organization(s) N
Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assels {o related organtzationfs) .

Lease of faciiities, equipment, or other asseis from related organizationls)
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solcitations for refated organization(s)
Performance of services or membership or fundraising soficitations by refated arganization(s)
SBharing of facilities, equipment, mafling Ests, or other assets with related organization(s)
Shasing of paid employees with related organization{s)

Relmbursement pald to relasted organization{s} for expenses |
Relmbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses

Other transfer of cash of propesty to related Organization(s) . ... oo
Other transfer of cash or property from related organization{s) ...

“

If the answer to any of the abova is "Yes," see the hslructions for faformation on who must compiets this line, Including covered refationships and transaction thresholds.

(b}

{a} {c) (d)
Nama of cther organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved

type {a-s)

()} Maine Coast Healthcare Foundation c 110,276,.[FMV

(z) Maine Coast Medical Realty, Inc. Q 76,272.FMV

{3}

{4)

{5}

48)

232163 12-10-12 72 Schedule R {(Form 990) 2012




Schedyle R (Foem 990) 2012 Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331
£

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 890, Part 1V, fine 37)

Provide tha following infarmation for each entity taxed as a parinership through which the organization conducted mose than five percent of Hs activities (measured by tolal asssts or gross revenus)
that was not a related organization, See hstructions regarding excluslon for certain Investment partnerships.

{a) b} {c) (d} }6)3 N {9) {h) i) {0 (K
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile |} Predominantincome |aves sec Share of Share of byrapsr-|  Code V-UBY  [Generel odporcantage
of entity {slate or foreign {éfgi%%d”ﬂgnﬁm' i total endofyear Luimern aor'g%ﬂ‘e?ﬁgﬁ?tn ot | ownership
counlry}  |under section 512-514) hrae| o incoma assots Yo§! Noji (Form 1065} |vas|no
Schedule B (Form 990) 2012

232164
12-10-32 73



Schedule R {Form 990) 2012 Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331 Pade §
rart Vil | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additionat information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

232165 12-10-12 Schedute R (Form 990) 2012
74
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Forii 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

internal Revenus Service P File a separate application for each retura.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part [ and checkthisbox ... .. I @

® |f you are filing for an Additional {(Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I (on page 2 of this lorm)

Do not complete Part fl unfess  you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (o-fife) - You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 830-T}, or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to fils any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retumn for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to tha IRS In paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic fiting of this form,
wsu W, irs.govielile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time., Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extenslon - check this box and complete

PR L ONlY e eeeeee et r e A oAb eS8 £ £t » L1

All other corporations (including 1120-C 1 lers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an exlension of lime
to life income tax returns.

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
— Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331

] ]
due d)arte wor | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see Instructions. Social security number (SSN)
ingyour { 50 Union Street
retrn. Seo
Instructions.  City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code, For a foreign address, see instructions,

Ellsworth, ME 04605

Enter the Return code for the retumn that this application is for (lile a separate applicatlon for each return)

Application Return ] Application Return
Is For Code {!sFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 980-T {corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 890-T {sec. 401(a} or 408{a) trust} 05 Formn 6069 1
Form 880-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
Charles Therrien, CEO

€ The books are in the care of P 50 Union Street - Ellsworth, ME 04605

Telephone No.p» 207-664-5303 FAX No, P
® |f ihe organization does not have an office or place of business In the United States, checkthisbox | . . ... » L1
® | this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this Is for tha whole group, check this

box P E:j If it is for part of the group, check this box | D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for,

1 | request an automatic 3-menth {6 months for a corporallon requlred to file Form 890-T} extenslon of time until

is for the organization's retum for:
> [_1 calendar year

o
’mtaxyearbeginning JUL 1, 2012 , and ending JUN 30, 2013

2 Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 menths, check reason: 1:1 Initiat return D Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 880-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3ai $ 0.
b it this application is for Form S90-PF, 980.T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
astimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3} 8 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3¢ | $ 0.
Caution, If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Fonm 8872-£C for payment instructions,
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013}
223841
01-21-53
71
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Form 5868 (Rev, 1-2013) Page 2
# 1 you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extenslon, complete only Part ll and check thisbox ... ... W (X
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extenslon on a previously filed Form 8868,
® | you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extenalon, complete only Part | {on page 1).
[Partill]  Additional (Not Automatic] 3-Month Extension of Time.Only file the original (no coplss needed).

Enter filer’s fdenttying number, ses Instructions

Type or | Name of exempt crganization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
mobywe Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities 01-0198331
:::::;:rm I Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P.0, bo, see Instructions, Suoclal security number (SSN)
ewm. s (00 _Union Street
lnstructions. | city, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a forelgn address, ses instructions.

r1lsworth, ME 04605

Enter the Return cod for the retum that this appfication Ia for (filo a separate application forsachretumy __  [O]1]
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code | IsFor Code
Form 990 of Form 990-EZ o1 S -
Form 980-BL 02

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PE 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 890-T frust other than above) 08 Form 8870 12

STOPI Do not completa Part [l if you were not alrea anted an automatic 3-month extenslon on a previously fited Form 8868,
Charles ‘I‘ﬂerri en, CEQ

® Thebooksarelnthecareof p» 50 Union Street - Ellsworth, ME 04605

TelephoneNo.p» 207-664-5303 FAX No, p»

® [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . .. ... > ]
® |f this is for a Group Retumn, enter the organtzatlon's four dlgit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . lf this is for the whole group, check this
box, LY. it it ks for part of the group, chack this box I D and attach a st with the names and EINs of all members the extenslon Is for.

4  {request an additional 3month extension of time until May , 201 .

8  For calendar year ,or other tax yearbeginning QUL 1, 2012 ,andending JUN 30, 2013

6 ifthe tax year entered inline & Is for less than 12 months, check reason: LI titial return {__J Final retum

Change in accounting period

7  State in detall why you need theextensllon .
Information from third parties has not yet been received. Therefore,

additional time 18 necessary to file a complete and accurate return.

Ba Ifthis application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable ¢redits, See Instructions.
b Ifthis application Is for Form 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as & credit and any amount paid

1. dITL L

¢ Batance due, Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Elacironic Federa! Tax Payment System). See Instruotions. Bc | &
Signature and Verification must be completed for Part ll only.
Under panallles of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, Including accompanying schedutes and statements, and 10 the best of my knowladge and beile,
it s trus, correct, and complets, and m:\l;n\l/authoﬁzed to prepara this form.

- Slgnaturo P» \ﬁ)ﬁ/wéa)\,af A ECW#\_ Tifle p» CBA Date P> é-l ls / { L/
A J - | Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)

223842
01-21-13
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| B BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Maine Coast Regional Health
Facilities (the Hospital) and Subsidiaries, subsidiaries of Maine Coast Healthcare Corporation, which
comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of June 20, 2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the consolidated financlal statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation and.fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements In accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting princlples; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal contro! relevant to the preparation and falr presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financlal statements are free from materiai misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financlal
stalamants. whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers

internal contro! relevant to the entity's preparation and falr presemnta ion of the consonaated nancrear..
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly,
we express ho such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

= U #l]{¢

Woe believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Bangor, ME  Porlland, ME « Manchester, NH » Charleston, Wv
www. bemydunn.com



Board of Trustees
Maine Coast Regional Health Facilities

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolldated financial stalements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respacts, the consolidated financial position of the Hospital and its subsidiaries as of June 30, 2013
and 2012, and the consolidated results of thelr operations and changes in their net assets, and their
consolidated cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with U.S. generally accepted

accounting principles.
Other Matter

Other Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The accompanying other financial information inciuded in Schedules 1
and 2 is presented for purpose of additional analysis and Is not a required part of the consolidated
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the consolidated financlal statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolldated financlal staternents or to the consolidated financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all materiat respects in relation to the consolidated financial

statements taken as a whole,

Bou? Daenn MMl § Purder, Lt C

Portland, Maine
September 4, 2013




MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Patlent and other accounts receivable, less allowance
for uncollectible accounts of $6,588,000 in 2013 and -

$6,459,000 in 2012
Supplies
Estimated third-party payor settiements
Prepald expenses and other current assets
Assets limited as to use, current portion

Total current assets
Assets limited as to use, less current portion

Other assets
Deferred costs, net of amortization
Long-term investments
Cther assets
Long-term receivable from State of Maine

Property and equipment
Land and land improvements
Buildings and leasehold Improvements
Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Construction in progress

Total assets

2013 2012
$ 5834473 $ 8,037,075
8,871,236 9,131,836
594,493 685,665
12,402,188 -
1,059,027 1,274,404
489,278 774,388
26,050,605 10,803,368
16,272,643 15,047,694
201,566 279,436
1,633,775 1,764,172
1,116,182 1,131,046
. 8,076,331
2851623 11,261,885
4,014,203 4,011,608
39,841,962 36,223,866
21,641,408 _20,352,503
66,407,673 60,687,097
(32.042,045) (28,133,364)
33,455,528 31,454,633
545,900 1,977,297
_ 34,001,428 334319830

$_82176280 $_79,634.877

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related liabllities
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Current portion of long-term obligations
Total current liabilities
Long-term obligations, less current portion
Other long-term liabllities
Total labilities
Commitments and contingencies (Note 9)

Net assels
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permaneantly restricted

Total net assets

2013

$ 2,571,493
8,057,896
8,682,033

691,080
16,202,502

12,810,818

989,185

30,102,505

60,601,685
443,886

1,128,233

§2,073,784

2012

$ 2,686,189
6,063,785
4,601,117
1,245,947

14,467,038
13,639,621

908,508

29,046,165

48,673,378
820,203

1,087,131

50,580,712

Total liabilities and net assets

$.92,176.289 $_70,634.877




MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) $ 82,600,750 $ 83,379,402
Provision for bad debts (4,723,836) {65,246.401)
Net patient service revenue 77,876,823 78,133,001
Other revenue 2,247,260 1,798,297
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 197,118 149.724
Total unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support 80,321,201 80.081,022
Expenses
Salaries and benefits 50,076,943 52,613,266
Supplies and expenses 15,282,602 14,779,442
Purchased services 9,098,887 7,612,921
Health care provider tax 2,067,958 1,759,630
Depreciation and amortization 3,385,765 3,534,879
Interest 756,010 835,055
Total expenses 80,668,165 81,036,085
Operating loss (346,964) (055,073)
Other income (loss)
Contributions 133,179 166,656
Investment income 384,877 350,955
Change In market value of investments 872,050 306,413
Loss on early extinguishment of long-term debt {116.845) (45,391)
Total other income 1,283,161 778,633
Excess (deficiency) of revenues, gains, and other support
over expenses 936,197 (176,440)

(Continued on next page)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes In Net Assets {Concluded)

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Excess (deficlency) of revenues, gains, and other support

over expenses (brought forward)
Net assets released from restrictions used for capital projects
Increase in unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions
Net assets released from restrictions
(Decrease) increase In temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net azsets
Contributions
Change in value of trust
Increase In permanently restricted net assets
Increase In net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

2013

$ 936,197

892,110

1,828,307
703,891
{1,089,228)
(385,337)

38,356
2,746

41,102

1,484,072
§0,588,712

$,.52073.784

201

$ (176.440)

602,713

426,273

967,984
(762.437)

215,547

3,660

3,660

645,480

49,944,232

$_560.580712

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2043 and 2012

2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities
Increass in net assets $ 1484072 845,480
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to
net cash provided by operating aclivities

Net realized and unrealized gains on investments {672,050) (306,413)
Loss on sale of assats 74,176 48,013
Loss on eady extingulshment of long-term debt 116,945 45,391
Restricted contributions (742,247) (867,984)
Dapreciation and amoriization 3,385,765 3,634,879
Provision for bad debts 4,723,936 5,248,401
Changes in current assets and labilities
Petlent and other accounts receivable {4,483,336) (7,260,167}
Prepald expenses, supplies and cther current assets 306,649 (22,483)
Estimated third-party payor setllements {1,944,941) {386,960)
Accounls payable and accrued expenses (114,6986) 112,659
Accrued payroll and related liabllities (5,868) (673,748)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,948.284 14,978
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchasss of property and equipment ’ (4,015,818) (2,962,788)
Proceeds from eales of properly and equipment - 21,666
Trustes held funds 285,110 (27,730)
Purchase of investments (1,544,035) (1,606,796)
Proceeds from sales of invasfments 1,421,633 1,261,708
Cther assefs 15,764 (69,215)
Long-term liabilitles 80,679 148,379
Net cash used by Investing activities {3,756,766) (3,224,886)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from restricted coniributions and restricted investment income 742,247 067,984
Payments of long-term obligations (1,400,615) (1.200,1565)
Reduction of bond issuance costs 64,247 10,350
Net cash used by financing actlvities (594,121} (221.821)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year B,037.075 11,468,804
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ §634,473 § 8,037,075
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Interest pald, of which none was capitalized In 2043 and 2012, $ 876,120 § 853,291
Noncash transactions:

During 2012, the Hospital refinanced its Series 2001B Bonds ($1,708,815) by issulng Series 2011C Bonds ($1.654,763).
The Serles 2011C Bonds and the retirement of the Series 2001B Bonds have been treated as noncash transactions.

During 2013, the Hospital refinanced its Serles 2003C Bonds ($4,541,829) by Issulng Serles 2013A Bonds ($4,053,088).
The Serles 2013A Bonds and the retirement of the Series 2003C Bonds have besn treated as noncash transactions.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Maine Coast Regional Health
Facllities (the Hospital) and its subsidiarles, Maine Coast Healthcare Foundation (the Foundation),
and Maine Coast Medical Realty, Inc. (Medical Realty). The Hospital is a subsidiary of Maine
Coast Healthcare Corporation (Healthcare), which also has another subsidiary, Maine Coast
Physician Affiliates (MCPA), which had no activity during 2013 or 2012. The consolidated financlal
statements do not include the accounts or activity of Healthcare or MCPA. The Hospital is a not-
for-profit entity established to provide health care services through its acute care and physician
practice facilities. Medical Realty acquires real or personal property and holds, administers and
manages the space for the benefit of the Hospital and other parties. The Foundation's primary
purpose Is to raise and hold donations for the benefit of the Hospital. The Hospital, the Foundation
and Medical Realty are exempt from incoms taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in

consolidation.
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The most significant
areas which are affacted by the use of estimates include the allowance for uncollectible accounts,
allowance for contraciual adjustments, estimated third-party payor settlements and estimated
employee health benefit obligations.

Cash and Cash Equivaients

All highly liquid savings deposits and investments with maturities of six months or less when
purchased, other than assets limited as to use, are considered to be cash equivalents.

Patient Acct;unts Receivables

Patient accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge
to the provision for bad debts and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of
individual accounts and historical adjustments. Balances that are still outstanding after
management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the
valuation allowance and a credit to patient accounts receivable.

In evaluating the collectibllity of accounts receivable, the Hospital analyzes past resuits and
identifles trends for each major payor source of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for
doubtful accounts and provision for bad debts. Management regularly reviews data about these




MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

major payor sources in evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. For
receivables associated with self-pay patients {which includes both patients without insurance and
patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part
of the bill), the Hospital records a provision for bad debts in the period of service based on past
experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay amounts for which
they are financially responsibie. The difference between the standard rates (or the discounted
rates if negotiated or eligible) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection
efforts have been exhausted is charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts.

During 2013, the Hospital decreased its estimate from $6,443,468 to $5,538,193 in the allowance
for doubtful accounts relating to self-pay patients. During 2013, seif-pay write-offs increased from
$4,522,437 to $6,942,136. The Increase resulted from trends experienced in the collection of
amounts from self-pay patients and an Increased effort by the Hospital to write-off amounts for
which all reasonable collection efforts had been exhausted.

Supplies

Supplies are carried at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use primarily include assets held by trustees under indenture agreements and
designated assets set aside by the Board of Trustees for future purposes, over which the Board
retains control and may at its discretion subsequentiy use for other purposes. Amounts required to
meet current liabilities of the Hospital have been reclassified in the balance sheets as of June 30,

2013 and 2012.
investmants

investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair value in the consolidated bafance sheets. Investment income or
loss, including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, Interest and dividends, is
included in the excess (deficiency) of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses pursuant

to the fair value option under ASC Topic 825, unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or

law.

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market vofatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
batance sheets, statements of operations, and changes [n net assets.




MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided over the
estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset and is computed using the straight-line
method. Equipment under capital lease obligations is amortized on the straight-line method over
the shorter period of the iease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment. Such
amaortization is included In depreciation and amortization in the financial statements. interest cost
incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capltal assets Is capltalized as a
component of the cost of acquiring those assets.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted
support, and are excluded from the excess (deficiency) of revenues, gains and other support over
expenses, unless explicit donor stipulations spacify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of
long-tived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of
cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted
suppott. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived
assets are placed in service.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by the Hospital have been Ilmitéd by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted
by donors to be maintained by the Hospital in perpetuity.

Donor-Restrictad Gifis

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at falr value at the date the
promise is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support
if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statement of operations and changes in net assets as net assets
released from restrictions.

Seif-insured Programs

The Hospital participates in a seff-insured program for its group health insurance. Total expense to
the Hospital for employee health care was approximately $5,115,000 in 2013 and $6,558,000 in
2012, These figures represent claims to outside health care facilities, pharmacy costs, as well as
services provided by the Hospital. The Hospital recorded revenue for services provided to
participants in the plan of approximately $4,260,000 in 2013 and $5,081,000 in 2012. Stop loss
insurance coverage is in force which mitigates the Hospltal's exposure to loss on an individual
basis.




\ MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

The Hospital also participates in a workers' compensation insurance plan through an industry
cooperative. Current funding levels are considered to be adequate to meet future claims, Excess
insurance has been purchased to mitigate the cooperative's exposure on an individual basis.

Retirement Plans

The Hospital participates in a defined contribution plan. All employees who have one year of
service, reached age 21 and worked a minimum of 1,000 hours per year are eligible. Effective
October 1, 2011, the Hospital provides a base contribution for all eligible employees, whether they
participate in the plan or not, of 1.25% and 3.00% of annual compensation for non-union and
unionized employees, respectively. Under the terms of the plan, the Hospital may make a
discretionary contribution. The Hospital matches 25% of the employee's salary contribution up to
an additional 1% of the employee's compensation. The Hospital's contributions vest 20% per year.
Expense for employer contributions was approximately $883,000 in 2013 and $892,000 in 2012.

The Hospital has established a 457(b) plan for certain eligible highly compensated employees.
This plan allows these employees to set aside up to an additional $17,500 of annual salary on a
tax-deferred basis, over and above any other retirement contributions. Amounts in the 4567(b) plan
are included in other assets and long-term liabilities and total $919,450 and $829,215 at June 30,

2013 and 2012, respectively.
Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively
determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, fee schedules, and per
diem payments. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts
from patients, third-party payors, and other for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments
are accrued on an estimated basls In the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in
future periods as final settlements are determined. Changes in these estimates are reflected in the
consolidated financial statements in the year in which they occur.

associated with services related to acute and ancillary care services are

ivities directl

Hospital is included in other revenue.

The Hospital recognizes patient service revenue associated with services rendered to patients who
have third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for such services. For uninsured
patients that do not qualify for charity care, the Hospital recognizes revenue on the basis of its
standard rates (or on the basis of discounted rates, if negotiated or provided by policy). Based on
historical trends, a significant portion of the Hospital's uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling
to pay for the services rendered. Thus, the Hospital records a provision for bad debts related to
uninsured patients in the period the services are rendered. Patfient service revenue, net of
contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for bad debts), recognized during
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MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 totaled $82,600,759, of which $81,043,042 was revenue from
third-party payors and $1,557,717 was revenue from self-pay patients.

Charity Care '

The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy
without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Hospital does not
pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as
revenue. The Hospital maintains records to ldentify the amount of charges foregone for services
and supplies fumished under its charity care policy, as well as the estimated cost of those services
and supplies and equivalent service statistics. The following information measures the leve! of
charity care provided during the year ended June 30:

2013 2012
Charges foregone, based on established rates - $ 5895307 $_4,587.246
Estimated costs and expenses incurred to provide charity care $.2,805,000 $_2.149.000

Equivalent percentage of charity care charges to all Hospital
patient charges 3.48% 2.65%

Cost of providing charity care services has been estimated based on an overall financial statement
ratio of total costs to total charges applied to charity charges forgone for the services.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues, Gains, and Other Support Over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include excess (deficiency)
of revenuss, gains, and other support over expenses. in 2013 and 2012, changes in unrestricted
net assets which are excluded from this measure, consistent with industry practice, include net
assets released from restrictions used for capital projects.

Reclassifications

Cértam amounts in the 2012 consolidated financial stafements have been reclassified to conform

to the current year's presentation. Such reclassifications did not have a material effect on the
consolidated financlal statements.

Recently lssued Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-07, "Health Care Entities (Topic 954); Presentation
and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for
Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities” (ASU 2011-07), which requires reclassifying
the provision for bad debts associated with patient service revenue from an operating expense to a
deduction from patient service revenue. it also requires enhanced disclosure about the policies for
recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts, disclosures of patient service revenus, as well as

-11-




MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts. The
provisions of ASU 2011-07 were effective for the Hospital beginning July 1, 2012 and have been
incorporated into the June 30, 2013 consolidated financial statements.

Subsequent Events

Events occurring after the balance sheet date are evaluated by management to determine whather
such events should be recognized or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements.
Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 4, 2013, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major
third-party payors follows:

Medicare

As of July 1, 2011, the Hospital elected to participate in a Rural Community Hospital
Demonstration Project. Under this program, the Hospital is paid based on cost for inpatient
services for the year ended June 30, 2012, and based on those costs plus inflation in subsequent
years. The Demonstration Project is for a period of five years, and the Hospital may opt out of the
program at certain times. The Hospital elected to remain in the Project for the year ending June
30, 2013. Outpatient services rendered to Medicare program beneficlaries are paid at
prospectively determined rates. These rates vary according to a predetermined fee schedule that
is based on clinical, diagnosis and other factors. At the conclusion of each year, the Hospital files
an annual cost report to report aclivity and to settle various reimbursement items. The Hospital's
Medicare cost reports have been settled by the Medicare fiscal intermediary through June 30,
2008, except for June 30, 2005 and 2006.

MaineCare

P
S alalda

the State of Maine Department of Health and Human Services. Inpatient and outpatient services
. rendered to MaineCare program beneficiaries are relmbursed under a variety of methodologies,

including prospective rates, fee schedules and discounted cost reimbursement. Final settiement is
determined after submission of an annual cost report by the Hospital and audit thereof by
MaineCare. Cost reports filed through June 30, 2004 have been final setiled.

The balance sheets at June 30, 2013 and 2012 include amounts due from the State under the
MaineCare program. For several years, interim payments from the MaineCare program have been
significanily below the amounts due to the Hospital based upon the reimbursement statutes in
effect. In 2012, amounts due from MaineCare were classified as long-term assets as there was no
expectation of the amounts being paid within a year. Recently, the State of Maine has made
provisions for the repayment of past amounts due to Maine hospitals. As a result, the Hospital has
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June 30, 2013 and 2012

classified amounts due from MaineCare as a current asset for the year ended June 30, 2013.

The State has enacted legisialion establishing a health care provider tax (State tax). The
enactment of the State tax allowed the State to add revenues to the State of Maine General Fund
white optimizing federal matching funds to the MaineCare Program. As a result, the Hospital
recorded $2,067,958 and $1,759,630 of State tax in 2013 and 2012, respectively. This tax is
partially offset through Increased MalneCare reimbursement. The amount of the tax is shown
separately in expenses on the consolidated statements of operations, while the Increased
MaineCare reimbursement is reflected within the Hospital's contractual adjustments.

Anthem Blue Cross

Services provided to Anthem Blue Cross subscribers were reimbursed at prospéctively determined
rates and a discount from established charges for hospital services and the physician payments
are based upon a fee schedule. Blue Cross settiements have not been finalized for 2013,

Other

The Hospital has also entered into contractual agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers and health maintenance organizations. The basis for payment to the Hospital includes
varlous reimbursement methodologies.

The estimated third-party payor settlements reflected on the financial statements represent the
estimated amounts to be recelved or paid under reimbursement confracts with the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (Medicare), Anthem Blue Cross and MaineCare.

During 2013, net patient service revenue in the statement of operations and changes in net assets
increased by approximately $3,900,000 due primarily to the State of Maine's provision for
repayment of outstanding balances. During 2012, net patient service revenue in the statement of
operations and changes in net assets decreased by approximately $792,000 as a resuit of
unfavorable settiements and changes in prior year estimated third-party payor settlements.

Revenues from the Medicare and MaineCare programs accounted for approximately 63% and
64% of the Hospital's gross patient service revenues for the years ended 2013 and 2012,

TESpecuvely.

The Hospital is subject to compliance with laws and regulations of various governmental agencies.
Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and MaineCare programs are complex and subject
to interpretation. Management believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of
potential wrongdoing. Recently, governmental review of compliance with these faws and
regulations has increased, resuiting in fines and penaities for noncompliance by individual health
care providers. While no such regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such laws
and regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as
significant regulatory action including fines, penaities and exclusion from the Medicare and
MaineCare programs.
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investments
Investments consist of:

2013 2012
Assets limited as to use - Board designated $16,272,643 $ 15,047,604
Long-term investments 1,633,775 1,764,172
Assets limited as to use, current portion - trustee held funds 489,278 774,386
Total assets $18,296.696 $_17,586.254
Investments are comprised of the following at June 30:

2013 2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,671,418 $ 5,329,126
Marketable equity securities 9,140,933 8,138,835
Corporate bonds 1,444,204 1,759,986
U.S. Government bonds 252,959 309,037
International bonds : 103,253 103,812
Mutual funds 1,593,052 1,868,627
Other 89.877 87.131
Total Investments $18,206696 917,586,454
Investment income consisted of the following for the years ended June 30:

2013 2012
interest and dividends $ 601,307 $ 463,547
Realized gains on sales of securities 223,745 15,801
Unrealized gains on securities 648,305 290,512

The Fou

dation considers interest and dividend income part of opioad013 and 2012

Fair Value Measurements

FASB ASC 820 defines fair value as the exchange price that would be recelved for an asset or
paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset
or liability in an orderly transaction betwsen market participants on the measurement date. FASB
ASC 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable Inputs when measuring fair value. The
standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.
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Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

Assets and llabllities measured at falr value on a recurring basis are summarized below. Fair
values were primarily determined using market and income approaches.

Falr Value Measurements at June 30, 2013, Using
Giuoted Prices In  Significant

Aclive Markels Other Significant
for Identicat Observable Unobservable
Assets inputs Inputs
Total {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
Assals: :
Cash and equivalents $ 5871,418 § 5,671,418 § A .
U.S. Treasury obligations and government
gacurities 252,959 252,959 . . .
International bonds 103,253 - 103,263 -
Corporata bonds 1,444,204 . 1,444,204 -
Marketable equity securitles
Consumer discretionary 1,019,646 1,019,546 -
Consumer staples 1,231,888 1,231,888 -
Energy 207,638 207,639 .
Financlals 2,023,510 - 2,023,510 .
Healthcare 1,510,826 1,540,825 -
Industrials 966,382 985,362 -
information technology 1,331,611 1,331,611 "
Materials 124,060 124,080 -
Telecommunication services 164,002 164,002 “
Utilities 562,670 662,670 “
Mutual funds
Bond funds 860,533 860,533 .
Growth funds 58,011 68,011 .
Exchange traded funds 350,065 350,085 -
LA FRE AR - - 1!§|g§!! 143!930 -
international funds 180593 180513 =
Beneficlal interest in perpetual trust 89,877 . 89,877
Invesiments to fund deferred compensation 919 450 919,450 -
Total assats $19,215,146 $__ 17,577,812 $_1,647.467 $ 89,877
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u 2012
Quoted Prices in  Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for ldentical Obsservable Unobservable
Assels Inputs Inputs
Total {Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
Assels:
Cash and equivalents $ 6,320,126 $ 6320126 $ - $ -
U.S. Treasury obligations and government securities 309,037 309,037 . -
{ntemational bonds 103,812 . - 103,812 -
Corporafe bonds 1,750,088 - 1,759,986 -
Marketable equity securities
Consumer discretionary 304,074 384,074 -
Consumer staples 1,162,302 1,162,302 -
Energy 684,838 684,838 .
Financlals 1,200,834 1,200,834 -
Healthcare 846,142 846,142 - -
industrials 427292 427,202 . -
infoermation technology 1,200,893 1,209,803 . -
Materials 479,377 470,377 -
Telecommunlcation services 231,965 231,965 -
Utilitles 657,307 657,307 .
Other 781,600 791,600 .
Warrants 44,211 44211 -
Mutual funds
Income funds 915,620 915820 .
Balanced funds 323,789 323,780 .
intermediate bond fund 149,730 149,730 -
international funds 469,188 460,188 -
Bensficial interest in perpsetual trust 87,131 - 87,131
Investments to fund deferred compensation 828218 820216 - -
Total assets $18.416669 §...16464.740 $_1863708 §._87.131

The fair value for Leve! 2 assets is primarily based on market prices of underlying assets,
comparable securitles.

The fair value of the beneficial interest in perpetual trust is based on the market value of the
underlying assets, but is classified as Level 3 as there is no market in which to trade the beneficlal
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4. Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable consist of unconditional promises of $195,981, net of reserve for uncollectible
amounts of $54,086, at June 30, 2013 to be received in future years. Pledges receivable are
Included in other assets and other current assets and were $402 775, net at June 30, 2012.

Pledges amounts are scheduled to be received in the following years:;

2014 $ 149,324
2015 38,413
2016 5,244
2017 2,000
2018 1,000

6. Long-Term Obligations
Debt

lLong-term debt cons#sts of the following at June 30:

Faed
(=]
el

2012 -
Bonds payable to Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities
Authorily (MHHEFA) in connection with Revenue Bonds,
Series 2013A which bear interest at rates varying from 2.0%
{o 5.0%, maturing in annual amounts ranging from $130,000 to
$325,000, with a final payment due on July 1, 2033, $ 4,505,054 $ .

Bonds payable to MHHEFA in connection with Revenue Bonds,
Series 2011C which bear interest at rates varying from 2.0% i
to 5.0%, maturing in annual amounts ranging from $145,000 to !
$190,000, with a final payment due on July 1, 2022 1,638,292 1,714,240

Bonds payable to MHHEFA in connection with Revenue Bonds,
Series 2008D which bear interest at rates varying from 4.00%

to 5.75%, maturing in annual amounts ranging from $125,000

to $470,000, with a final payment due on July 1, 2038. 6,216,731 6,:341,131

Bonds payable to MHHEFA in connection with Revenue Bonds,
Series 2003C which bear interest at rates varying from 3.3%
to 4.6%, maturing in annual amounts ranging from $145,000

to $350,000, refunded in 2013. - 4,681,829
Note payable to a bank in monthly installments of $43,099,

including interest at a fixed rate of 6.49%, payments to be made

through September 27, 2013, at which time the remaining

outstanding balance is due; collateralized by equipment. 127,472 619,505
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2013 2012

Note payable to a bank in monthly instaliments of $5,372,

including Interest at a fixed rate of 4.75%, payments to be made

through June 20, 2014; collateralized by equipment. 62,814 122,679
Note payable to a bank in monthly installments of $8,380, including

interast at a fixed rate of 4.1%, payments to be made through

January 1, 2014, collateralized by equipment. 57,306 153,304

12,507,069 13,632,688
Less current portion (622,591) _(1.087,897)

$11,084,478 $12,544 791

In November 2011, Series 2011C Revenue Bonds in the amount of $1,654,763, net of debt
service reserve funding, were issued at a premium of $62,947 through MHHEFA for the purpose of
refunding its Series 2001B Revenue Bonds. :

In May 2013, Series 2013A Revenue Bonds In the amount of $4,053,088, net of debt service
reserve funding, were issued at a premium of $451,966 through MHHEFA for the purpose of
refunding its Series 2003C Revenue Bonds.

The notes under the Series 2013A, 2011C and 2008D Revenue Bonds are secured by security
interests In the Hospital's bullding equipment, its gross receipts and a morigage lien on the
Hospital's facllity, as defined by the bond agreements.

The Hospital is required to make monthly deposits of interest and principal sufficient to make the
semi-annual interest payments and to retire the Bonds when due for each of the notes payable to
MHHEFA. These amounts, as funded, are included In current assets as assets limited as to use to
pay current revenue bond debt service and consist of cash and cash equivalents.
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Capital Leases

A summary of the present value of future lease payments under capital leages is as follows at
June 30, 2013

2014 $ 233,780
2015 233,780
2016 233,760
2017 233,780
2018 233,780
Thereafter 136,484
1,305,384
Less amounts representing interest (210,555)
Present value of minimum lease payments 1,094,829
Less current portion (168,489)
$___0926.340

Assets recorded under capital leases totaled $5,122,719 and $5,142,736 in 2013 and 2012,
respectively. Accumulated amortization associated with these leases totaled $3,782,618 and
$3,379,273 in 2013 and 2012, respectively. The cost of these assets has been Included with
properly and equipment and accumulated amortization with accumulated depreciation.
Amortization expense for assets under capital leases was $423,262 in 2013 and $675,259 in 2012
and has been included with depreciation and amortization expense in the accompanying
consolidated financlal statements.

Aggregate principal maturities on long-term debt and capital leases for the next five years are as
follows:

Bank Capital
MHHEFA Notes Leases Total
2014 $ 275000 $ 247591 § 168,489 $ 691,080
7015 275,000 - 179, 616
2016 450,000 - 191,479 641,479
2017 470,000 - 204,125 674,125
2018 480,000 - 217,806 697,606
Thereafter 10,169,478 - 133,614 10,302 992

$12.250478 $__ 247591 $_1,094820 $13,601,808
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6. Lines of Credit

The Hospital has two avaiiable iines of credit with a local lending institution with avaitable credit up
to $1,500,000 (available for equipment and secured by equipment expenditures) and $2,000,000
(for operating purposes, secured by Hospital assets, subordinate to the MHHEFA bonds), both of
which are subject to renewal on February 28, 2014. Advances bear interest at the prime rate
(3.25% at June 30, 2013). There were no advances outstanding under the lines at June 30, 2013
and 2012,

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30:

2013 2012
Special health care services $._.443.866 $ 829 203
Permanently restricted net assets at June 30 are restricted to:
2013 2012
Net assets to be held in perpetuity, the income of which is
unrestricted by donors. $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000
Net assets to be held in perpetuity, the income of which
Is restricted by donors 38,356 -
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust, the Income of
which is unrestricted. 89,877 87,131

$.1.128.233 $ 1087131

The Hospital's permanently restricted net assets are invested in a portfolio which includes fixed
income vehicles and mutual funds.

The Hospital provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location.
Functional expenses related to providing these services are as follows for the years ended June
30, 2013 and 2012:

201 2012
Health care services $ 76,642,662 $ 76,027,040
General and administrative 3,878,997 4,671,667
Fundraising 146.516 336,479

$.80,668.165 $ 81,036,095
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MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Commitments and Contingencies

Medical Malpractice Insurance

The Hospital Insures its medical malpractice insurance coverage on a claims-made basls. The
Hospital is subject to complaints, claims and litigation due to potential clalms which arise in the
normal course of business. Generally accepted accounting principles require the Hospital to
accrue the ultimate cost of malpractice claims when the incident that gives rise to the claim oceurs,
without consideration of Insurance recoveries. Expected recoveries are presented as a separate
asset. The Hospital has evaluated its exposure to losses arising from potential claims and
determined that no such accrual is necessary for the year ended June 30, 2013. The Hospital
intends {o renew coverage on a claims-made basis and anticipates that such coverage will be
available.

Concentration of Credit Risk and Other Concentrations

Concentration of Lredit RISK alitl WATRS o il o=

Financial instruments which subject the Hospital to credit risk consist of cash equivalents,
accounts receivable and certain investments. The Hospita! maintains its cash in bank deposit
accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The risk with respect to cash
equivalents is minimized by the Hospital's policy of investing in financial instruments with short-
term maturities issued by highly rated financial institutions. Accounts receivable represent
receivables from patients and third-party payors for services provided by the Hospital. At June 30,
2013 and 2012, patient accounts receivable from the government-related programs comprised
46% and 51% of net receivables, respectively, with the remainder to be collected from commerclal
insurers or directly from patients. The Hospital's investments consist of diversified securities and,
while subject to market risk, do not represent any significant conicentrations in any sectors. Certain
employees including nursing personnel are part of a bargaining unit that are members of Maine
State Nurses Association and the California Nurses Association, which include approximately 25%
of the total Hospital work force.

Meaningful Use Revenues
The Medicare anq Medicaid elgctronic health record (EMR) incentive programs provide a financial

e mtive far achicving "meaningful use” of certified EHR technology. The Medicare criteria for
meaningful use will be staged in three steps from TEAT IO o =T e-rreanirgi
use attestation is subject to audit by CMS in future years. As part of this process, a final settlement

amount for the incentive payments could be established that differs from the Initial calculation.

The Medicaid program will provide incentive payments to hospitals and eligible professionals as
they adopt, and implement, upgrade or demonstrate meaningful use in the first year of
participation and demonstrate meaningful use for up to five remaining participation years. There
will be no payment adjustments under the Medicaid EHR incentive program.

During 2013, the Hospital recorded meaningful use revenues of $935,000 from the Medicaid EHR
program for its eligible physicians.
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MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013 and 2012

During 2012, the Hospital recorded meaningful use revenues of $519,116 from the Medicaid EHR
program. The Hospital has demonstrated a minimum of 10% Medicaid encounters and Is

upgrading to a certified EHR.

Volunteer Services {Unaudited)

Total volunteer service hours provided annually to the Hospital was approximately 13,816 and
13,500 hours in 2013 and 2012, respectively. The volunteers provide various services to the
Hospital, none of which has been recognized as revenue or expense in the statements of

operations and changes In net assets,
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Schedule 1
MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Balance Sheet

June 30, 2013
ASSETS
Maine
Coast Maine Malne
Regional Coast Coast
Health Medical Healthcare Elimi-
Facilities Realty, inc. Foundation nations  Consclidated
Current assels
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5574101 $ 60,372 B . ] - $ bB34473
Patient and other accounts
receivable, net 8,868,070 2,766 400 - 8,871,236
Due from related parties 61,866 - - {61,855) -
Supplies. 584,493 - - - 594,493
Estimated third-party payor seftlements 12,402,188 - - - 12,402,188
Prepaid expenses and other current
assets 1,069,027 - . - 1,059,027
Assets limited as to use, current portion 489.278 . - - 489,278
Total current assets 20,039,012 63,138 400 {51,866) 29,050,695
Assets limited as to use, less current portion 12,338,360 - 3,934,283 - 16,272,643
Other assets
Deferred costs, net of amortization 201,566 - . - 201,568
Long-term investments 1,077,365 - 456,410 - 1,533,775
Other assets 955,658 - _ 160,624 - 1,116,182
2,234 589 - 616,934 - 2,851,623
Property, plant and equipment
Land and improvements 3,935,074 79,129 - - 4,014,203
Buildings and leasehold improvements 39,026,802 815,160 . - 39,841,962
Equipment 21 !580!470 60!938 : - 2641 !408
64,542 346 955,227 - - 65497573
{Less accumulated depreclation {31,338,244) (705.801) - - (32,042 046}
33,206,102 248,426 - - 33,456,528
Construction In pregress 468,180 77,750 : - 545,800
33,674,252 327,176 - - 34001428
Total assets $77.286.213 $__390314 $.4551617 $_(651.855) $_62.176.28
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Schedule 1
(Concluded)

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Maine
Coast Maine Maine
Reglonal Coast Coast
Health Medical Healthcare Elimi-

Facilities Realty. Inc. Foundation nations  Consolidated

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 2,663,910 $ 17583 § - § - $ 2,571,403
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 6,057,898 - . - 6,067,806
Due to related parties - 165 51,690 (61,855) -
Estimated third-party payor seftiements 6,062,033 - . - 6,862,033
Current portion of long-term obligations 601,080 - . - 691,080
Total current liabilities 16,164,919 17,748 51,680 (51,856) 16,202,502
Long-term obligations, less current portion 12,910,818 - - - 12,810,818
Other long-term liabilities 919.450 - 69,735 - 589.185
Total liabllitles 30.015.187 17,748 121,425 (61,866) _30,102,505
Net assels
Unrestricted 46,193,661 372,566 3,935,458 - 50,501,685
Temporarily restricted 367,488 - 56,378 - 443,868
Pemanently restricted 669.877 - 438,366 - 1,128,233
Total net assets 47,271,026 372,566 4,430,192 - 52,073,784

Total iiabllities and net assets $ 77286213 $_390314 $4551617 $_(51.865) $ 82,176,280




' Schedule 2
MAINE COAST REGIONAL HEALTH FACILITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Schedule of Operations
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Maine Coast  Maine Coast Malne Coast
Reglonal Healih Medical Healthcare Elimi-
Facilities Realty, Inc. Foundaﬂon nations Consolidated
Unrestricted reventues, gains and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $ 82600758 § - 8 - § - $ 82600759
Provision for bad debts (4,723,038) - - - {4,723 936)
Net patlont service revenue 77,876,823 - - - 77.876,823
Other revenue 2,098,664 187,544 106,430 {145,278) 2,247,260
Net assots released from restrictions used
for operations 187,118 - - - 197,118
Total unrestricted revenues, gains
and ather suppori 80,172,505 187,544 106430 _(145278) 80,321,201
Expenses -
Salaries and benefits 50,031,165 - 45,778 - 50,076,943
Supplies and expenses 15,080,873 166,083 25,746 - 15,282,602
Purchased services 9,239,772 2,798 1,597 (145,278) 9,008,887
Health care provider tax 2,067,958 - - - 2,067,858
Deapreciation and amortization 3,363,107 22,568 - - 3,385,765
Interest 766,010 - - - 756,010
Total expenses 80,547 975 192.347 73,121 {145.278) 80,668,165
Operating income (loss) (375,470) (4,803} 33,309 - (346,964)
Other income (loss)
Contributions 184,436 - (61,257) - 133,179
Investment Income 394,877 - - - 304,877
Change in market value of investments 563,792 - 318,258 - 872,050
Loss on early extinguishment of long-term
(T16.000) 3 = = WML S———
Total other income 1,016,160 - 267,001 - 1,283,181
Excess (deficiency) of revenues, gains,
and other support over expenditures 640,680 {4,803) 300,310 - 936,197
Net assets released from restrictions
used for capital projects 882,110 - - - 892,110
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted
net assels $...1.632800 § (4.803) §_ 300310 $ - $___ 1828307
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